ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 PM
LOCATION: ZOOM (Zoom address is on page 3)
and: 6826 Hazel Ave.

Orangevale, CA 95662

NOTE: The Board of Directors may take up any Agenda item at any time, regardless of the order listed. Action
may be taken on any item on the Agenda.

1.

2.

7.

8.1

8.2

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Any person may address the board upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the Orangevale Recreation
& Park District with each speaker being limited to three minutes. However, the Chairperson can impose
reasonable limitations to the maximum time per person and per agenda item to allow the Board to
complete its business. Any matter that requires action will be referred to staff or committee for a report
and action at a subsequent meeting.

MINUTES
a. Approval of the minutes of the Special Meeting of October 7, 2021 (pg 1-3)
b. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 14, 2021 (pg 4-9)

CORRESPONDENCE

a. Article on Orangevale in the Nov. 5 issue of the Sacramento Bee. The article compliments our parks
and has three photos of our parks. (pg 10-11)

b. An ad in the Orangevale View that features our holiday season events, and an article in the View to
promote our Tree Lighting event on December 3. (pg 12-13)

c. A complimentary email from a parent of a player from a middle school volleyball team coached by
staff member Andrew Gross. (pg 14)

d. Confidential Envelope — Attorney Billing for September 2021

CONSENT CALENDAR: Reading/Opportunity to Pull Items for Discussion/Board Action

Consent items are considered routine and are intended to be acted upon in one motion, without
discussion. During this portion of the meeting, the Consent Calendar will be read aloud. Prior to approval,
the Chairperson will give the Board, staff, and public the opportunity to pull any item for discussion. The
remaining Calendar will be acted upon. Any pulled items will then be heard and acted upon individually.

CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND

a. Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 15)

b. Budget Status Report for October 2021 (pg 16-18)
c. Revenue Report for October 2021 (pg 19)

OLLAD CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg20-21)
b. Budget Status Report for October 2021 (pg 22-23)




83

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
December 9, 2021
Page 2
KENNETH GROVE CONSENT MATTERS
a. Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 24)
b. Budget Status Report for October 2021 (pg 25)

NON-CONSENT MATTERS GENERAL FUND
a. Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 26)
b. Ratification of Claims for October 2021 (pg 27)

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

a. Administration & Finance — No Report. Next meeting scheduled for Dec. 15 at 10am.
b. Personnel & Policy — No Report

c. Maintenance & Operation — No Report

d. Recreation Committee — No Report. Schedule a meeting for January.

e. Government — No Report

f. Planning Committee — This committee met on November 5 (pg 28-32)

g. Trails Committee — No Report. Schedule a meeting for January.

h. Ad Hoc — No Report

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
Monthly Activity Report — October/November 2021 (pg 33-43)

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion Item: The Cyclocross event run by Clipped In Races at Orangevale Community Park on
Sunday, October 24. (pg 44-45)

b. Approve the District to apply for Prop 68 Per Capita Grant funding for projects identified by the
Planning Committee. (pg 46)

¢. Part Time Salary Scale for 2022 to address increase in minimum wage. (pg 47-49)

d. Approval of Resolution 21-12-679, Resolution of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Amending the District Salary Schedule to reflect the approve 0.9 cost-of-living adjustment beginning
Dec. 1, 2021. (pg 50-52)

¢. Informational Item: Intention to allocate Park Development Fees to the General Fund to apply to
unanticipated capital projects in the FY 2021/22 budget. (pg 53)

f. Approval of the revised policy titled “Smoking Restrictions in Parks & Buildings” to be included in the
Operational Policies & Procedures Manual. (pg 54-55)

g. Approval of the new policy titled “Fire Restrictions in Parks” to be included in the Operational Policies
& Procedures Manual. (pg 56-57)

h. Discussion Item: Committee Assignments for 2022. (pg 58)

i. Informational Item: Recap of the 2021 Orangevale Farmers Market season.

j. Informational Item: Final draft plans of the Arcade Cripple Creek Trail project are available for public
viewing on the City of Citrus Heights website (https://www.citrusheights.net/940/Arcade-Cripple-
Creek-Trail-Project) from December 6 — January 4. Public comments are welcome, and that website
will provide details on how to submit comments.

DIRECTOR’S AND STAFE’S COMMENTS

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA
a. Discuss future funding options with guests Susan Barnes of SCI Consulting, and Jon Isom of Isom

Advisors.
b. Resolutions to allocate funds from the Park Development Fees to capital projects occurring

this FY 2021/22.




Orangevale Rec. & Park District
Board of Directors Agenda
December 9, 2021

Page 3

16. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:
As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all Board of Directors meetings, to remove

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive
while addressing said Board, and to enforce the rules of the Board.

People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance with
physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you require
accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes Erica Swenson



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Special Meeting of Board of Directors

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on October 7, 2021 at the District Office. Director Stickney called the meeting to order at

6:30 p.m.

Directors present:
Directors absent:
Staff present:

3. PLEDGE OF
ALLEGIANCE

4. APPROVAL OF
AGENDA

MOTION #1

5. PUBLIC
DISCUSSION

6. NEW BUSINESS

MOTION #2
(Amended)

Minutes, October 7, 2021
Page1of3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

October 7, 2021

Stickney, Swenson, Meraz, Brunberg

Montes

Barry Ross, District Administrator

Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent

Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor

The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.

On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director Brunberg,
the agenda was approved by a vote of 4-0-1 with Directors Stickney,
Swenson, Brunberg, and Meraz, voting Aye. There were no Nays.
Director Montes was absent.

No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.

a) Approval of the agreement with the Sacramento Regional
Conservation Corps to provide tree and shrub pruning/chipping
services at District parks and nature areas in the amount of
$7.643.52 (pg 2-14): The contract services with the Sacramento
Regional Conservation Corps was included in the 2021/22 Fiscal
Budget in the amount of $20,000. The District is contracting with
the Corps for three days of work in the amount $7,643.52 at some
or all of these parks and nature areas: Orangevale Community
Center Park, Orangevale Community Park, Sundance Natural
Area, and Rollingwood Open Space to remove fallen trees, remove
dead wood from trees, remove non-native species and privets, and
reduce combustible material. The dates of service are October 19,
20, and 21. The remaining budget amount may be utilized in the
spring of 2022. Admin Ross and Supt. Oropeza summarized target
areas for fire mitigation and clearing to be addressed throughout
the parks. Prioritization of projects will be determined to best
utilize assistance from the Conservation Corps.

On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director
Brunberg, the approval of the agreement with the Sacramento
Regional Conservation Corps to provide tree and shrub

- Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 1



pruning/chipping services at District parks and nature areas in the
amount of $7,643.52, with option to amend the contract up to an
additional three days based on the current contract rate, was
approved by a vote of 4-0-1 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Nays. Director
Montes was absent.

b) Discuss the Needs Assessment report we received from Aquatic
Design Group with a primary focus on the options for repairing a
sizable crack in the pool and a related leak. Begin to formulate a
plan to address priorities, timeline, and budget for swimming pool
projects (pg 15-42): Admin Ross provided options, cost, and
timelines available.

e The most stable fix provides extensive repair including saw-
cut affected area, dowel into existing slabs, laying down a
double mat of steel, and shooting a new concrete floor.
Remove existing pool finish to bare concrete, then install a
new plaster and tile finish to entire pool. Cost estimate is
$400,000.

e The Renosys PVC Liner option is predominately used in
cooler climates and indoor pools. Referrals have been
provided which include sites in San Diego, CA and Reno,
Nevada. Cost estimate is $148,500.

e Staple repair of the cracked area. Include a plaster and tile
finish for the entire pool. Cost estimate is $375,000.
Burkett’s Pool Plastering from Galt, CA. recently provided an
estimate for staple repair of the crack along with a plaster and
tile finish for a total ranging $246K - $263K.

e Myrtha Renovaction System. Cost estimate is $875,000-
$909,000. This is not a feasible option due to the expense.

None of the above-mentioned cost estimates include “soft costs”
for contingencies, permits, design work, construction
administration, etc.

Admin Ross suggested if the Renosys PVC Liner option is chosen,
he would opt to also do the staple repair of the crack area prior to
installation of the liner which would increase the cost by
approximately $25,000. He advised that all are good options.
Approximately $200,000 is available in assigned reserved funds
for pool repair costs. This amount has been regularly allocated in
the budget by the previous Administrator. Priority importance
given to determine pool pump assessment and compliance to send
to the Finance Committee for discussion. The Finance Commiittee
report will be presented to the Board indicating how expenses will
fit into Capital Replacement Budget. The pool crack and
refinishing expenses allocated to next year’s budget provides
$227,000 for pool pump repair and pool plaster plus $128,000 of
in-lieu fees.

Minutes, October 7, 2021
Page 2 of 3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 2



MOTION #3

7. DIRECTOR AND

STAFF COMMENTS

8. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

9. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #4

Minutes, October 7, 2021
Page 3 of 3

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Admin Ross has applied for Covid relief funds through the State of

California. A maximum of $160,000 could be awarded to be
utilized toward any necessary expenses.

The last Shackleton Woods property payment is November 2021
which will free up $75,000 of available funds.

The latest pool repair has held up so far with no apparent leakage.

Approximately 270 gallons of water loss per day was realized

from initial leak. The repair and resurfacing project will need to be

conducted in warmer weather next year. Admin Ross suggested
working with Aquatic Design Group to prepare bid specs and
packet for the top option to complete the project as soon as

possible or at least begin immediately after the last seasonal usage

of the pool in Summer 2022. Admin Ross is to provide the
proposed pool improvement tasks and timeframe information at
the December 9, 2021 BOD meeting.

Capital Improvement Items, mainly related to the community pool,

will be discussed at the next Planning Committee Meeting,
scheduled for 10 a.m. on November 5, 2021. Items approved for

consideration will be forwarded for discussion at the next Finance
Committee Meeting. Admin Ross to forward power point slides on

the G.O. Bond to Board of Directors and will invite Jon Isom,

Financial Advisor, and Sue Barnes of SCI Consulting Group to the

January meeting.

On a motion by Director Swenson, seconded by Director
Brunberg, direction was given for staff to work with Aquatic
Design Group to prepare a bid for top option and timeframe was
approved by a vote of 4-0-1 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Nays. Director
Montes was absent.

No comments provided.

a) A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors will be held on
Thursday, October 14, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.

With no further business to discuss, the special meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. On a motion by Director
Swenson, seconded by Director Brunberg, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 4-0-1 with Directors Stickney, Swenson,
Brunberg, and Meraz voting Aye. There were no Nays. Director
Montes was absent.

Mike Stickney, Chairperson

- Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 3



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Minutes of Meeting of Board of Directors
October 14, 2021

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Orangevale Recreation and Park District was
held on October 14, 2021 at the District Office. Director Montes called the meeting to order at

6:30 p.m.
Directors present: Meraz, Brunberg, Montes,
Directors absent: Stickney, Swenson
Staff present: Barry Ross, District Administrator
Jennifer Von Aesch, Finance/HR Superintendent
Horacio Oropeza, Park Superintendent
Jason Bain, Recreation Supervisor
Melyssa Woodford, Admin. Services Supervisor
3. PLEDGE OF The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted.
ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the
AGENDA agenda was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Brunberg,
Meraz, and Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors
MOTION #1 Stickney and Swenson were absent.
5. PUBLIC No one wished to address the Board during public discussion.
DISCUSSION
6. MINUTES a) Approval of Minutes of September 9. 2021 (pg 1-10): On a motion
by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz, the minutes
MOTION #2 were approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
& Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors Stickney
and Swenson were absent.
7. CORRESPONDENCE Selection information from Sacramento Local Agency Formation

Commission (LAFCO) regarding the upcoming selection of
Special District Commissioner and Alternate Special District
Commissioner for Sacramento LAFCO. This includes a list of
candidates, candidate information, and a ballot which is due
by November 17. (pg 11-19): The Board of Directors directed
Admin Ross to research and vote on behalf of the Board of
Directors for the Orangevale Recreation & Park District.

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 1 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 4



8. CONSENT
CALENDAR

MOTION #3

8.1. CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

8.2. OLLAD
CONSENT
MATTERS

8.3. KENNETH GROVE
CONSENT
MATTERS

9. NON-CONSENT
MATTERS
GENERAL FUND

10. STANDING
COMMITTEE
REPORTS

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 2 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

a) On a motion by Director Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz,
the consent calendar was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with
Directors Brunberg, Meraz and Montes, voting Aye. There were
no Nays. Directors Stickney and Swenson were absent.

a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 20-21)
b) Budget Status Report for September 2021 (pg 22-24)

¢) Revenue Report for September 2021 (pg 25)

a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 26)
b) Budget Status Report for September 2021 (pg 27-28)

a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 29)
b) Budget Status Report for September 2021 (pg 30)

a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021 (pg 31):
This is tabled for the next BOD meeting.

a) Administration and Finance: No report.

b) Personnel & Policy: Recap of meeting held on October 1, 2021
(pg 32). Admin Ross provided draft policies addressing fires in
the park and smoking in the park for BOD review.

Admin Ross will present these policies at the December BOD
meeting specifying impacted sections within the Policy Manual.

¢) Maintenance and Operation: No report.

d) Recreation Committee: No report.
e) Government: No report.

f) Planning Committee: Recap of meeting held on Sept. 16, 2021
(pg 33-35): Director Stickney, Admin Ross, and Supt. Oropeza
attended. Director Swenson was unable to attend.

Surveyed the Disc Golf area, new parking lot, and discussed if
reduction of irrigation and turf in some areas could be achieved.
Turf and irrigation reduction was decided against. Discussed:
possibility of planting additional trees and increasing irrigation
in those areas to support tree growth. The committee discussed
moving Disc Golf tee boxes and bringing in additional soil to
address soil erosion issues. The committee visited the

December 9,2021

Page 5



playground area at Orangevale Community Park to determine
optimal location for fitness equipment to be installed between

. January and March of 2022. The total cost of the project is
approximately $16,000 with $9,000 in grant funds and $7,000
from the District. Admin Ross, Supt. Oropeza, and Supervisor
Bain met with the Orangevale Rotary which will be assisting
with the general design and installation of the fitness equipment.

g) Trails Committee: Trails Committee: No report.

h) Ad Hoc: No report.

11. ADMINISTRATOR’S  a) Monthly Activity Report — September 2021 (pg 36-43):

REPORT On September 7, Administrator Ross did a job-shadowing with
Recreation Coordinator Nadia Khhokhhar Roberts. Nadia provided a
detailed tour of the Activity Building and New Property to better
explain the logistics of the programs held in those facilities. Nadia
showed where supplies are stored, with a focus on special event
storage. We then viewed where her program files are stored on the
server. Nadia also explained some of her marketing and sponsorship
successes with special events. Nadia is an effective communicator
who is conscientious about her tasks and how they involve others. It
was helpful to work with her and get a better understanding of her
responsibilities and work systems.

On September 20, Admin Ross did a job-shadowing with Park
Maintenance Worker II Lucas Lilly. The primary task for the day
was cutting and removing two sections of broken concrete pathway,
and then pouring and setting new concrete. These sections of
pathway were near the Horse Arena. Park Foreman Doug Fuhlrodt
was also involved in the success of this concrete project. The prior
week, staff had repaired a significant irrigation leak that required
them to cut into a section of concrete. They noticed another section
close by that was cracked and posed a potential safety hazard, so that
section was also removed and replaced. Contributing to this project
provided a good sense of accomplishment. Lucas is a skilled and
versatile worker, and it was good to work closely with him and get to
know him better. Admin Ross intends to spend one day shadowing
each of the full-time staff during 2021. The purpose is to get to know
staff better, have a greater appreciation and understanding for the
jobs they do, and see if there are opportunities for greater
efficiencies.

On September 29, Admin Ross attended a California Association of
Recreation & Park Districts (CARPD) meeting on Zoom with over
50 other administrators throughout the state. The primary topics
included: imminent Cal-Osha guidelines for COVID-19 vaccinations
and mandates; the expiration and extension potential of AB 361 that
allows for holding remote board meetings; and the application

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 3 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 6



process for COVID-19 relief funding for independent special districts
through the State of California Department of Finance. Admin Ross
has submitted the application to the State. OVparks stands to receive
up to $157,000 in relief funds. OVparks will be notified of the
allocation of funds by the end of the month. This meeting was also
valuable for the networking and information sharing it provided.

Supt. Von Aesch advised that she and Finance Clerk Myren attended
a benefits webinar with Sacramento County and, as anticipated, some
increases were noted. Kaiser HMO has an 8% increase. The benefits
department has encouraged employees to transition to the Kaiser
High Deductible Plan which saw an increase of 3%. Sutter has an
increase of 4.22%. This is a modest increase considering discussions
at the beginning of the year indicated a potential 10-15% increase.
Currently, only two employees have remained on the Kaiser HMO
which will be an increase of $27/month for family. All other
employees have opted for the High Deductible Plan and will receive
approximately 25% of the difference in cost from HMO allocated
into their Health Savings Account. No change is indicated to the
Dental, Vision, and Life Insurance plans.

Park Supt. Oropeza advised of regular maintenance in addition to
wind related cleanup of branches and leaves. The pool pump is
currently down but maintaining chemicals in the pool. They are
waiting for parts on order. The CPRS Maintenance Expo was a
success with many organizations participating. OVparks won first
place in the Expo Rodeo competition, receiving a trophy and belt
buckles. Admin Ross participated in the Bubble Soccer. This event
gives the opportunity to interact with other agency personnel. The
trophy will be engraved with the winning agency name.

Recreation Supervisor Jason Bain advised approximately $23,000 of
the SJUSD Voucher payments were received. Facility and picnic
rentals have increased significantly. Clipped In Races will be held on
the weekend of October 23. The Cemetarium Haunted House will
open on Friday, October 22 with 500 presold tickets to date. It was
originally supposed to open on Friday, October 15, however,
Sacramento County has indicated it can only be run for ten days.
Family Fright Night Extravaganza will be held this Friday, October
15 with the Trunk or Treat, Spookyton Woods, maze, and games
from 5:30pm-7pm and a movie at 7pm. Food trucks will be on site

for food purchases.
12. UNFINISHED None discussed.
BUSINESS
13. NEW BUSINESS a) Public Hearing: Approval of Resolution 21-10-678, Resolution

Adopting the Orangevale Landscaping and Lighting Assessment
District Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22. (pg 44-46):

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 4 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 7



MOTION #4

MOTION #5

14. DIRECTOR AND
STAFF COMMENTS

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 5 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

In submitting the OLLAD budget resolution for the August 19,
2021, Board of Directors meeting, Admin Ross did not include
the final updated resolution. The submitted and approved
resolution (Resolution 21-08-675) had a total that was $1,400
more than the OLLAD budget that was submitted. The County
brought this error to the District’s attention on September 8, and
allowed us to approve a new resolution at our October 14 Board
of Directors meeting and submit it to the County the following
day.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
the Resolution 21-10-678, Resolution Adopting the Orangevale
Landscaping and Lighting Assessment District Final Budget for
Fiscal Year 2021/22 was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with
Directors Meraz, Brunberg, & Montes voting Aye. There were no
Nays. Directors Stickney and Swenson were absent.

b) Approve the Sacramento Tree Foundation’s request to
responsibly harvest acorns from native oaks in designated
District parks to ensure the Foundation’s ability to continue
region-wide tree planting efforts. (pg 47-48)

On September 27, Admin Ross received an email from
Sacramento Tree Foundation intern, Eliud Mena Rios explaining
this harvesting program and its purpose to help increase the
planting of native oaks in schools and parks throughout the
Sacramento area.

On a motion by Director Brunberg seconded by Director Meraz,
the Sacramento Tree Foundation’s request to responsibly harvest
acorns from native oaks in designated District parks to ensure the
Foundation’s ability to continue region-wide tree planting efforts
was approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Meraz, Brunberg,
& Montes voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors Stickney
and Swenson were absent.

Admin Ross advised the District Holiday Closures of December 20-
31, 2021. The District Office will reopen on Monday, January 3,
2022.

Supervisor Bain provided a quick presentation of the CivicRec system
and the options available.

Supervisor Woodford advised the Orangevale Community Tree
Lighting will be held on Friday, December 3 from 6-7:30 p.m.
She also mentioned that the new registration system, CivicRec, is
now in operation. Supt. Von Aesch extended appreciation to
Supervisors Bain & Woodford for all their efforts in the
implementation of this program. This program provides extended
flexibility, support, and ease of use.

Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 8



15. ITEMS FOR NEXT
AGENDA

16. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION #6

Minutes, October 14, 2021
Page 6 of 6

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Finance/HR Supt.Von Aesch advised District Auditor Larry Bain will
be conducting the audit beginning on Wednesday, October 27, 2021.

Director Montes mentioned the Bow Wow Days event was very
successful. It was wonderful to see such great participation. Many
adoptions were processed. She is very excited the Casa Roble
Homecoming Dance will be held at the Orangevale Community
Center on October 23, 2021.

a) Ratification of Claims for September 2021

With no further business to discuss, the general meeting of the Board
of Directors was adjourned at 7:06 p.m. On a motion by Director
Brunberg, seconded by Director Meraz, the adjournment was
approved by a vote of 3-0-2 with Directors Brunberg, Meraz, and
Montes, voting Aye. There were no Nays. Directors Stickney and
Swenson were absent.

Lisa Montes, Acting Chairperson

Board of Directors Meeting December9, 2021

Page 9



e ‘uoand) Axpe (2o} atp  Auews sif pue ArBdWOd WOR 1) oy “(o[eacSurI0 UT]  UeD SarpEaM 10 SI1E3] 61-PIA

239vd "ALINDNWOD 338

= sp1ay], jeaid are Lyumn

Aq parosuods-00 S| UORM  -PZIUO[0D S} B PAWIBL 1310 ysed y1oddns e 9 -0 J0 5NL23q JDYIGYM  ~WO3 PUE SISSIUISNA IS
J0j YPaID sayul BSURID AP “IONIBW SIBUNIL] AU Horq +Auo(oD) 98 S8uURIO, -adood 109trI03 O) aY1f 35T ] SPUI 1,UE0 OYM 30T} ‘5J00YDS I, ‘PIes A3nod
Ppue sjuspIsat apeasBurRI) WyBnoiq pue 3d1AWWOI SRR OU) INIMNIOM | -sonappe puw SuKoORs NG -uopFiuesaid atp 935 03 /punore sure mox nd wed
0} 90198 duoydoral pue 10 Isqueyp oy ‘Areiq  -Jau 39ens B 3mMOYS 96a] SPP{ oY 157 YBNONE  aALIp 9T e UOjEa1 o 104 121 (23] UMO)-[TRIES
Kpmasp yBnoiq afuern  ay dojaasp padiay ‘aapoe uy pap00al seM deW 18 fyninunues aeacSueI0 A PUTOTE SY[O] JO SPUESNOT € [RIM OJUSLIIRINES U] wiad
oy "STeak Gp 10J URT [INS S1YPMM 9BURID OUL  -UIOUY ‘899T ‘Y AN PIRP w1 ponjonur Kidoop 108 oym  Jerp umouSI yInsjosfeid  eant v 5 speacdieiq,
~IRIQE UMO} 3T §8 ParIas ‘161 U pouno}  seM a1 aeadsuelQ SLp 1) £aa04 pres fsassauisnq -s1p 13)0ereYd pue siys -djay 10j Supjoo] sAempe
oYM Toquiat SFUBID € JO  S8M 3} S0WSs 3jf| ofeasBueip  prodal UG dewr 3say YL, PUE SJ00TpS ‘SOYRIRYD M sowoy Ny e suopeziredio oy Surpiop
awoy aw uy sem afeaeue  Jo yred [exdajur ue usaq sey ‘pres [e00] uBBMISq UOSTRI]  ~FUIM[T} MNOD POOMAAOQ pue pooj ajetiop 0) 3w
qpuidraqusmeyy  sMummpeEasfueigoyl  Adaog ‘eBed00qaded NP eoyyspaSed moxupp],  jOSIUSPISIT Oy UOPEIUIS  -4OOf s1doad Supoaumod 0y
'suonesauag o suey *JTeWf]D USSURLIS)PIN U0 Snony Jofeur © st ueg -aar]  ~ead swdi Aeprioy spmoep  ‘sBupuado purexd ssaupng
yoequaary Suope Amsure ot aao] et soa0id afuwI0 Poo] HYEQ TRg-ajesdiue B[eASSURIQ WO IF YOIEM %83».59 umh.mﬂgau pue nnﬂ_ SMaU uwﬂ.““._eoﬁw
F —— . upy3yy 220 Aeprioy [enuue ool azaym
0zusI07 4028 B e e Jly S e ot 20} 10quIasa( uY AT -Aue ‘Aep © s50d 2ag 10
\ 3q [[iM OATT S[eA9SUBI0 INOJ AART] 03 IIPAUY USY
‘pue ogan a8ng 398 0) an ...Fuun_ﬁdoﬂu pure o[fug
-umuo3 o)fs Aty uo swiesns  miL AnS ojoyd, 1oy pue
oapia o) pes £asog  £eA0q J0] fRNSTUN JOU 831
- JBdso1 spucouos Surddoy
' moqe may 0} 10 sasioy. 23ed yooqaomy 2AIT a[eA
1 u:u:!s adoad 2as ; u&ﬁu& ot sdaay asprad
0} noﬁﬁou:: 0u 9%.& . X3 UONEIUNITIOD 131
-TUNUII0D 31 O voenbﬁ; pue ‘umoy Joyy ug upuad
e 105 23110803 u..ﬁuos =wf 2~ ey 330UMm 1B YOO] 318Ip
00} AUMURICD 53 fuons  -swyun alour pue remuexd
it a10uT UaA3 Ue sapiaoad
siosinedng  Aaa0d {DDjeuuvArel Ing
jO piBog JMAUNLIBADY  gadedsmau [e00] AR Speq
ojuawesses HMune) ‘sumo) Jrewss Auet 103
Koo e ebuelg  PRIVRIU0D Ke1s o1 pue Sur
% ey} s2 ‘p9BL "PoYS]IqEIS] .ﬁ&ﬂﬂ S eUM JO w__aﬁ
1 : . 293 03 warp djoy 0}
_”_m., sw.___u””mgﬂ_.‘?m Surpawos ‘uon
saju WSS o ooy
OJUSLRIOBS UMOJUMOD 10 0)-08 & Spaau
Jo1589 S OL BIUM  Gyrumururod A1ea
S10V4 1SV g o G

SJ9)J0 ajeAabue.l 1eym jo pied abny
S| SSaUPa}OaUU0D AjlunWwon

31404d ALINNWIWNOD

spauisse/wod'aagaes & sawoy/wod'33qes O

_paysssep aleisIfeay

ININT14dNS DNISILYIAQY Qivd TA9 OLNHNVIOVS dHT, | 12025 uaawanon avans

Page 10

December 9, 2021

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



“1eak o} jnoybnonp .E:.aweuw
! 26y B s8y MHad Ajunwwoy -HANOUD? 38 UKy U
¢ - ag Aunwiwog ojessbunig oy soy . Juindod Aian 51124 %00 o GiGsy) RS s \
eoue)| *Buiy Aejusy SjgaeBuwig 08 0051 §0 Bujusow e Aofus SpuaLy JO dnoiBY  -salpM BOUBIOSY PESEQ-1RRUD
QUM SIS Stu) Jou U BN FBYSIIG RIEA 0 40 ‘gL "Supy bl ¥ RS h bats
ivilirinarissrar SR ANLY el : (Gl A A ST
i e e Suidfe ale (WSPISAI A[EA

-28uei() 1exp 9sUS 1P 1938
nod ‘sread oAy ised a1} 1040
fauyap ‘Aes p ] Bupyom
2q 0 SWIA9S J§ PUR AL
oy asejd 191194 © Sip ayew
01 Surkn s (1aqureyD)
2y, 159 Moy ] 1etp
AUNUItoD 31 24198 03
JuRM I, "PIES 19UIRg /2154
doys dn uado pue a8ag103
12)5% afeasdurl() 03 3A0W
01 asuas apew 1B i,
-Aanod
suuyArep i Suoe s10)
-0211(] 30 pIzog AIBWIW0Y
Jo saquisyD 3esdfurIp ayy
: A o unosifeid U0 0s[e S3H "SXINP pue sua
oo it S
ozUR10T 11005 ; pamp e wo awiey B 1ydnoq
= o} "sTeak 1z 10§ a[essdur
-30) U} PaAT] Sey Jausfed
sansuadxa s10m
st arorp Auadoxd saseo

"SPIRYI0 PUB SI810Y
S]EPOWLIOIIB 0} PEUOZ A5@ Base 3l U] Seyadosd [enuapisal sillos

SI $eQ Jef "SUORIEINE

1omRd spessBueIg JO.
| IBUMO/Ia01q 3 SAulfed.
o wreag pres /$10] 158re[ 10,
“f3aadoad 3uros 308 ted nok

" asaymaoeid e [ES S,
‘eised
ajeredas e pue woos aured
/131831 © ‘prefprq paindy
-uew ‘9fref v sey ‘o
-T 6216 I8 PaISK ‘wioy

§10) 9B18] pue speo: 2y, 199 axmnbs ygp's

PU)| 335 BINEW J12UT YNAL 193} AN J13u) Joj mowy st ejessbiuern OS]0 §0 SMBIA J{URDS SWOS SIARO BRAIGURIQ J0 PUB ISER B M SLIOY WOOIILG-IAY
o2UUOT 03§ QIUIIOT NOIT “WOCIPAG-XTS & §f Swioy
paoud-1sausny ayy, 10aj

arenbs ggr'y wy awoy wool

~TIRq-0M ‘WOGIPaQ-23N
© 53] "000'66€S 1€ patsy st
TR apeAsBuelIp Ay uo
autoy Ssjurey-a13urs paysel
~3p pastad 1samog ayy,
*apeadBuviQ) ut uononns
~102 JAPUR SaNIUIMNUIND
AWOY-MIU OU ApUazmo
aIe D1alY], 'AHSqIM VIS
{ea1 8uypea; e ‘wioduy
-pax m Surproesoe ‘Gzoz
ut wrod awes atf 12a0
waxad ggr dn stydym
'000°¢6rS st 2oud sajes
uejpat ayy, Ja§ivw s 1o

1207 5 YIOWIADN ANC:8 | INIWIT44NS ONISITBIAQY QI¥d

| 338 OLNIWVHOYS 3HL

1sour Uy Ing ‘refuns &gaxd - -

-[jas & 20j sayeur L1ojaAut
Mol - uoidaz awp Jo 1sa1 ayy
se adeys aures a1 ypnur
Anaxd ug 81 a(eadBueig Uy
e BUTOY A1esal YL,
-Jeal sy
ureBe pue (Z0Z Ul a2 3P
pajedues GI-ploD ‘Areu
-TI0JUY) TRATUTED B pUR
apered © ‘pooj ‘SIAUTELIAIUI
Jo dnaurt e saned) I "€961
23uls usaq pey pue Aey
Yoea pjay AjfewIou s em
{{sheq mopy mog Apreuniof)
© IRg umol apesalueig
[enuug a1y st AfeasSurip
urudae 3sad9iq ey,
‘UONBUIIO)
~UJ S{UaAd Grunuruiod
pue UONea123x parepdn Jof
wosyredao'mmm N3y
"9AY JoZeH 9289 128D &
~[unIwo) Sfeasduel() o
2 £1-Z1 AON U0 IR YerD)
ACPIIOH [ENUUE [ 51 JUSAD
28rR] XaU SYE "$1UAS pUR
$9]1ANIE Jo S1aLIRA B SIBPG
INsIq Jred pue uope
_ --anay sEAdBIRIQ AYL
“feamped 139183
- amumonSe ue pue trers

- upem m.vqﬂammwuo uc.,w.@m . -oxd eopanry Jo sreurey
| S} I013¥] 1BEL, “OIEISH [B5Y  AIMING € IO 011015Tp By

Ut J00Y3s Y3y AQuo 3 st
10098 Y3H 3[q0Y esed
'SJo0Yds Jjea
-j1d M) © pue - [eIURWERP
-ung s[qoy ese) — [00UIS
ySm auo pue sjooyas
3[pprus om ‘Arvjustusia
U3A3S SBY pue DISIA
100Y2§ payIuy uenf ueg
3y UM st aeadduei()
‘3oUBPUNGE UY 21€ SA|AISS
pue sdoys jreus feraaas
PuR LB AAeS URINEAM
‘Vauip ‘satseq 303 dous o
e 08 1,upaats TAPISAY
'$3LIDNIL 1SAM-ISED
WLeU U} X 3NUBAY FBO
pue sue| Yorquadzn 08
3RISINUY 0] I[IAISOY pue
Aeg anuern our dn pue
yinos ap 0} o5 emySiH
0} ssaose Juipaord afea
-afue1Q yBnaxy) Yhnos pus
YHOU SUnI SNUIAY [22eH
-syoaloxd rajeay LafTes N
-uaD) oy pue we( eiseys
Ppue wosjoy a1 Supuangut

1 39vd WOHS "GINNLINGD
Aunwiwo)

it

Page 11

December 9,2021

- Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



CELEBRATE

at OVparks!

- Ovangevale Communily - ;
Tree Lighting -
' Friday, Dec. 3rd « 6:00-7:30pm

Celebrate the holiday season with your Orangevale family!
Please bring a canned food item to donate to the Orangevale
Food Bank, a camgra for that special Santa photo, and your
holiday cheer!

- EVERYTHING IS FREE!
Children’s Activities » Entertainment * Santa Visits
"Polar Express” Train Rides ¢ Refreshments

"“' iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii SERNEN A L e T e e P R P T T ] T
,Q ngevale Snowflake $@aﬁ;§§
Frsday, Nov. 1 2th - Thursday, Dec. Sth

Find snowflakes around town, post photos and tag OVparksl

f’ ‘Contest guidelines & directions on OVparks.com.

lllllllllllllll 'l..‘l."l.!.l“..' FREREREVISN Illb'llll'.'ll'l O..l‘!lllllIlll'!i“l'l‘ll!l.

' Youth Aikido Ages: 7-15 Teen/Adult Aikido Ages: 16+
Youth Tu/Th 6:00-7:00pm & Sa 9:00-10:00am, 12/2-12/21 or 12/2-2/26
Teen/Adult Tu/Th 7:30-9:00pm & Sa 7:30-8:30am, 12/2-12/21 or 12/2-2/26

Fees & times vary, see OVparks.com for more info

Basic Horsemanship - Youth Ages: 8-15
F 12/3-12/31 4:00-5:15pm Fee: $162/ $165 NR

Socsal Dancing Ages: 18+
M 12/6-12/20 Night Club Two Step 7:00-8: 00pm Tango 8:00-9:00pm
Fee: $32/$35NR

lllllll SEaERSES Ill.l"lllll.l.lll‘..l“.""l".‘.'llll EFUVIASEan !llllilll‘.lll. HECEE RN

ﬁs&WInter Wonderiand Workshop ‘
EE saturday, Dec. 11th ¢ 1:00-4:00pm

Decorate gingerbread houses, create ornaments, and make holiday gifts!
Come with your friends or family! Thank you to our event sponsors
- Orange Vale Water Company & Kaiser Permanente Senior Advantage.

Fee: $12 per group of 2 (2 & under free) Must pre-register by 12/7

Parks Make Life Better!®

08O

CCREATION & 6826 Hazel Ave, Orangevale
PARK msmw T (916) 988-4373 ¢ OVparks.com

ORANGE E VIEW NOVEMBER 19, 2021
Orangevale Recreation & Park Dlstr‘lfcftlL- Board of Directors Meeting - December 9, 2021 Page 12




Jrangev. W‘qma,g-s Cln of m:
before snagging a picture with: '
Santa and telling him what's
on your wish list. Orangevale -
Food Bank donation bins will

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 13



From: Katy P.

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:18 PM
To: Andrew Gross <Andrew@ovparks.com>
Subject: Re: Volleyball Playoffs

Andrew - We just wanted to say thank you so much for being such a great coach
to the girls this season!!

Evie is friends with some of the girls on the other team and they were telling her
that not only does their coach change their rotation to put their stronger players
in at the beginning of every individual game, but that only certain players get to
serve. After hearing that, we just wanted to share that we are SOO glad you were
their coach! We were so happy to see fair play time among all the girls - they all
learned so much and improved so much over the season; and we would take that

over 10 playoff wins!

Thank you again!!
Kind regards,

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 14



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2021

CLAIM # [ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906665128 20202100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Books/Periodicals/Subscriptins 132.98
1906662651 20203900 |BARRY ROSS ) Employee Transportation 54.43
1906662655 20203900 |MEGAN BRENNAN ___|Employee Transportation 1260
1906662657 20203900 |SUSAN MYREN Employee Transportation 105.73

) 172.76

1906670831 20205500 |HUB INTERNATIONAL INSURAN INSURANCE-LONG TERM ~ 128.09
1906667070 20206100 |KIWANIS CLUB OF ORANGEVAL MEMBERSHIP DUES ~150.00
1906670837 20206100 |CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRI MEMBERSHIP DUES 7,615.00
) ) 7,765.00

1906661934 20207600 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN Office Supplies 788.09)
1906665128 20208100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Postal Services 3.56
1906665128 20208102 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Stamps - 174.00
ﬁO§6§1910f 20219700 |AT&T Telephone Services 25.19|
1906661911| 20219700 [SPRINTPC S Telephone Services 39.71
1906667051 20219700 |AT&T Telephone Services 21.81
1906668647 20219700 |COMCAST Telephone Services 342.10
1906670851, 20219700 |COMCAST Telephone Services 777.75]
= 1,206.56

1906654810| 20226200 |JJR ENTERPRISES INC Office Equipment Maintenance Supplies |  168.42
1906665128 20259100 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT | Other Professional Services 30.00|
1906668655 20259100 |KENNETH BENEDICT Other Professional Services 150.00
180.00

1906667068 20259101 'N3X MSP INC IT SERVICES ) 430.00
1906667068| 20281202 |N3X MSP INC SOFTWARE ~290.00
1906654911| 20285100 |DANIEL CRANDALL Recreational Services 2,249.10
1906661942 20285100 STEVEN MIRANDA Recreational Supplies 112.45
1906662621 20285100 |BRENDAN CHASE | Recreational Services 1,655.40
1906662637 20285100 ADRIAAN JANSEN VAN VUUREN  Recreational Services 2,052.60
1906662639 20285100 |MKD ROLLINGWOOD LLC Recreational Services 385.00
1906662641 20285100 |ALISONLLOYD Recreational Services ~198.00
1906662643 20285100 |STEPHANIE TADLOCK Recreational Services 4200
1906662644 20285100 |[RESCUE TRAINING INSTITUTE Recreational Services 224.00
1906662646 20285100 |CLINT LEMAY Recreational Services 260.00
1906665128 20285100 US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Recreational Services 4858
. _ 7,227.13
1300788946 20285200 'REIMBURSE SWIM RIBBONS Recreational Supplies -4,383.65
1906661936 20285200 'EMI RUTKOWSKI - Recreational Supplies 150.03
1906661934 20285200 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN  Recreational Supplies | 23481
1906665128 20285200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT ~ Recreational Supplies 849.08
1906668612 20285200 CAPITAL ONE NA Recreational Supplies 43.59
o -3,106.14
1906661939 30322000 |C 1T TECHNOLOGY FIN SERV Bond/Loan Redemption B 429.93
1906667066 30345000 COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO TAXES/LICENSES/ASSESSMENTS 1,060.26

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

December 9, 2021

Page 15



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
OCTOBER 2021

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 202172022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9, Left
1000 SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
10111000 Salaries & Wages, Regular 830,000.00 62,700.40 278,410.40 551,589.60 66%
10112100 Salaries & Wages, Extra Help 403,000.00 15,541.52 176,563.93 226,436.07- 56%
10112400 Salaries, Board members 12,000.00 500.00 1,800.00 10,200.00 85%
10121000 Retirement 260,000.00 19,760.88 87.442.11 172,557.89 66%
10122000 Social Security 85,000.00 5,971.36 34,733.79 50,266.21 59%
10123000 Group Insurance 248,000.00 19,334.22 77,336.88 170,663.12 69%
10124000 Worker's Comp. Ins 46,000.00 18,991.86 27,008.14 59%
10125000 Unemployment Insurance 20,000.00 131.52 4,743.05 15,256.95 76%
10128000 Health Care/Retirees 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!

SUB-TOTAL 1,904,000.00 123,939.90 680,022.02 1,223,977.98 64%
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500 Advertise/Legal Notices 2,300.00 - 2,300.00 100%
20202100 Books/Periodicals/Subscrip 2,000.00 132.98 398.94 1,601.06 80%
20202900 Business/Conference Expense 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 100%
20203500 Education/Training Serv. 4,000.00 - 4,000.00 100%
20203600 Education /Training Supplies 500.00! - 500.00 100%
20203700 Tuition Reimbursement °500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203800 Employee Recognition 2,300.00 150.47 2,149.53 93%
20203802 Recognition Items 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203803 Recognition Events '500.00 - 500.00 100%
20203900 Employee Transportation 2,700.00 172.76 464.41 2,235.59 83%
20205100 Liability Insurance 86,000.00 49,004.00 36,996.00 43%
20205500 Rental Insurance 4,000.00 128.09 237.59 3,762.41 94%
20206100 Membership Dues 11,000.00 7,995.00 10,495.00 505.00 5%
20207600 Office Supplies 8,000.00 788.09 1,743.23 6,256.77 78%
20207602 Signs 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207603 Keys 350.00 - 350.00 100%
20208100 Postal Services 7,500.00 3.56 245.71 7,254.29 97%
20208102 Stamps 2,500.00 174.00 338.00 2,162.00 86%
20208500 Printing Services 26,000.00 - 26,000.00 100%
20210300 Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20210400 Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20211200 Building Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20212200 Chemicals 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20213100 Electrical Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20213200 Electrical Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214100 Land Improv. Maint. Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20214200 Land Improv. Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215100 Mechanical System Maint. Ser 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20215200 Mechanical System Maint. Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20216200 Painting Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 16



Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |2, Left
20216700 Plumbing Maint. Service 400.00 - 400.00 100%
20216800 Plumbing Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%,
20218100 Irrigation Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218200 Trrigation Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20218500 Permit Charges 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219100 Electricity 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219200 Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219300 Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219500 Sewage Disposal Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219700 Telephone Service 13,000.00 1,206.56 4,379.73 8,620.27 66%
20219800 Water 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20219900 Telephone System Maint. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220500 Automotive Maint. Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20220600 Automotive Maint. Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20221200 Construction Equip Maint Sup 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 Expendable Tools 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20226100 Office Equip Maint Service 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20226200 Office Equip Maint Supplies 4,000.00 458.30 3,541.70 89%
20227500 Rents/Leases Equipment 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228100 Shop Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20228200 Shop Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229100 Other Equip Maint Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20229200 Other Equip Maint Supplies 500.00 168.42 168.42 331.58 66%
20231400 Clothing/Personal Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20232100 Custodial Services 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20232200 Custodial Supplies 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20244300 Medical Services 200.00 - 200.00 100%
20250500 Accounting Services 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20250700 Assessment/Collection Service 19,500.00 - 19,500.00 100%
20252500 Engineering Services 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 100%
20253100 Legal Services 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20257100 Security Services 5,000.00 285.00 4,715.00 94%
20259100 Other Professional Services 23,000.00 180.00 630.00 22,370.00 97%
20259101 Computer Consultants 8,300.00 430.00 1,390.00 6,910.00 83%
20281201 PC Hardware 8,000.00 - 8,000.00 100%
20281202 PC Software 8,000.00 290.00 870.00 7,130.00 89%
20281203 PC Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20281900 Elections 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20285100 Recreational Services 170,000.00 7,677.13 51,558.03 118,441.97 70%
20285200 Recreational Supplies 37,000.00 (3,106.14) 2,312.31 34,687.69 94%
20289800 Other Operating Exp - Supplies 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20291100 System Development Services 3,000.00 2,963.49 36.51 1%
20296200 GS Parking Charges 200.00 15.75 184.25 92%
SUB-TOTAL 529,150.00 16,240.45 128,108.38 401,041.62 76%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 Interest Expense 40,000.00 15,275.00 24,725.00 62%
Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 17



Orangevale Recreation & Park District -

Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |94 Left
30322000 Bond/Loan Redemption 112,000.00 429.93 20,289.79 91,710.21 82%
30345000 Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,600.00 1,060.26 1,134.76 465.24 29%
SUB-TOTAL 153,600.00 1,490.19 36,699.55 116,900.45 76%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
41410100 Land 10,000.00 -
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 80,000.00 - 80,000.00 100%
43430300 Vehicles/Equipment 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 120,000.00 - - 120,000.00 100%
5000 INTERFUND CHARGES
50557100 Fingerprinting Service 2,800.00 128.00 2,672.00 95%
SUB-TOTAL 2,800.00 - 128.00 2,672.00 95%
79790100 Contingency Appropriations 0.00 - 0.00 0%
Deposit into Reserves 0.00 - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 2,709,550.00 141,670.54 844,957.95 1,864,592.05 69%
Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 18



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

REVENUE STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
OCTOBER 2021
Account 2021/2022 | Realized | Collection YTD
Number |Revenue Account Budgeted This YTD | Uncollected %

Revenue Period Balance Balance Collected
91910100 Prop. Taxes - Current Secured 1,473,077 0.00| 1,473,077.00 0.00%
91910200|Prop. Taxes - Current Unsecured 54,400 0.00 54,400.00 0.00%
91910300|Supplemental Taxes Current 37,000 0.00 37,000.00 0.00%
91910400|Prop. Taxes Sec. Delinquent 12,605 0.00 12,605.00 0.00%
91910500|Prop. Taxes Supp. Deling. 1,945 0.00 1,945.00 0.00%
91910600 | Unitary Current Secured 14,246 0.00 14,246.00 0.00%

91910800 |Prior Year Supple-Deling - 0.00 0.00

91910900|Education Rev. Augment. Fund - 0.00 0.00

91911000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Deling. Roll - 0.00 0.00

91912000|Prop. Tax - Sec. Redemption 109 0.00 109.00
91913000 |Prop. Tax Prior - Unsecured 1,105 0.00 1,105.00 0.00%
91914000 |Penalty Costs - Prop. Tax 349 0.00 349.00 0.00%

91919900 | Taxes - Other _ - 0.00 _ 0.00
SUB-TOTAL TAXES 9100 1,594,836 0.00 0.00| 1,594,836.00 0.00%
94941000|Interest Income 14,000 62.00 62.00 13,938.00 0.44%
94942900 |Building Rental Other 70,000 | 22,382.94| 64,671.48 5,328.52 92.39%
94943900|Cell Tower Leases 48,500 7,916.34| 15,639.54 32,860.46 32.25%
94944800|Rec.Concessions Final 9 21,000 2,200.00 2,200.00 18,800.00 10.48%
94945900 | Other Vending Devices - 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!

94949000 |Concessions - Other - - 0.00 0.00
95952200 |Homeowner Prop. Tax Relief 15,000 0.00 15,000.00 0.00%

959529000|In-Lieu Taxes - 3,308.33 3,308.33 -3,308.33

95956900 | State Aid - Other Misc.-Programs - 0.00 0.00
96963313 |Miscellaneous Fees 1,000 803.73 196.27 80.37%
96964600 |Recreation Service Charges 450,000 | 92,476.29| 141,415.59| 308,584.41 31.43%
96969700 |Security Services 2,000 352.00 1,648.00 17.60%

96969903 | Sponsorships/Scholarships - - 0.00 0.00

97973000|Donations & Contributions 1,700 701.00 701.00 999.00

97973200 |Recreation Contributions - 0.00 0.00

97973300|Orangevale Clubs - 0.00 0.00
97974000 |Insurance Proceeds 1,600 159.19 532.00 1,068.00 33.25%
97979000 |Revenue - Other 1,700 70.66 110.66 1,589.34 - 6.51%
SUB-TOTAL OTHER MISC. INCOME 626,500 |129,276.75| 229,796.33| 396,703.67 36.68%
TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT 2,221,336) 129,276.75 [ 229,796.33 | 1,991,539.67 10.34%

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 19



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2021

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906665128 20203500 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Education/Training 12.00
1906667057 20210300 |NORTHERN CALIFORNIA INALL AGRICULTURAL/HORTICULTURAL SER 450.00
1906654933 20211200 |FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials 90.28
1906654805 20211200 |LOWES BUSINESS ACCOUNT Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials 90.25
1906665159 20211200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Building Maintenance Supplies/Materials 181.89

362.42

1906654926 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC |Chemical Supplies 257.06
1906654930 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Chemical Supplies 560.00
1906661914 | 20212200 |AQUA SOURCE INC Chemical Supplies 231.47
1906661926 20212200 |LESLIES POOLMART INC Chemical Supplies 560.00
1,608.53

1906665159 20213200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Electrical Maintenance Supplies 31.23
1906668653 20214100 |SIERRA NATIONAL CONSTRUCT LAND IMPROVEMENT MAINTENANCE S 8,196.00
1906654925 | 20214200 |GUY RENTS INC Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 109.35
1906661929 20214200 |GUY RENTS INC Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 109.35
1906665159 | 20214200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 51.68
1906668653 20214200 |SIERRA NATIONAL CONSTRUCT Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 9,826.00
1906670829 20214200 |WEST COAST SAND & GRAVEL Land Improvement Maintenance Supplies 119.57
10,215.95

1906661918 20216800 |HOME DEPOT USA INC Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 234.55
1906665159 20216800 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Plumbing Maintenance Supplies 23.66
258.21

1906665128 20218200 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Irrigation Supplies 150.00
1906665159 20218200 | AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Irrigation Supplies 82.75
232.75

1906661915 20218500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Permit Charges 546.00
1906661903 20219100 |SMUD Electricity 7,780.16
1906661908 20219200 |PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC Natural Gas/LPG/Fuel Oil 197.50
1906661902 20219300 |ALLIED WASTE SERVICES OF Refuse Collection/Disposal Service 1,633.31
1906654934 20219500 |UNITED SITE SERVICES OF C Sewage Disposal Services 378.50
1906661906 20219500 |COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO Sewage Disposal Services 1,661.39
| 2,039.89

1906665128 20219800 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Water ] 29.58
1906667052 20219800 |SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT Water 452.38
1906668648 | 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY |Water 1,726.82
1906668650 20219800 |ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY Water 676.19
2,884.97

1906665128 20220600 |US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIAT Auto Maintenance Supplies | 37.00
1906667056 20220600 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO Auto Maintenance Supplies 504.25
S o _ 541.25
1906667060 = 20222600 < GORDON COOK EXPENDABLE TOOLS 388.05
1906661886 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 3,046.56

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 20



OLLAD EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2021

Page 21

1906661918 20228200 'HOME DEPOT USA INC Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 16.02
1906661930 20228200 |GORDON COOK Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 562.50
1906665159 20228200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 9.67
1906667056 20228200 |GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTIO Shop Equipment Maintenance Supplies 33.67
621.86
1906661927 20229200 [MIRACLE PLAYSYSTEMS INC Office Equipment Maintenance Supplies 941.12
1906667054 | 20231400 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION CLOTHING/PERSONAL SUPPLIES 117.88
1906661934 20232200 |BURKETTS OFFICE SUPPLY IN Custodial Supplies 560.85
1906667054 20232200 |UNIFIRST CORPORATION Custodial Supplies 84.12
1906665159 20232200 |AMERICAN RIVER ACE HARDWA Custodial Supplies 92.60
737.57
1906654807 20252500 |SCI CONSULTING GROUP Engineering Services 8,451.74
1906667069 20253100 |DAVID MCMURCHIE LEGAL SERVICES 540.00
1906661917 20257100 |FULTON-EL CAMINO REC & PA Security Services 1,430.00
1906654912 20259100 NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 255.00
1906661916 20259100 |AQUATIC DESIGN GROUP INC Other Professional Services 5,525.00
1906668652 20259100 |PATTISON & ASSOCIATES INC Other Professional Services 1,500.00
1906668651 20259100 |NEIGHBORLY PEST MANAGEMEN Other Professional Services 86.00
7,366.00

|

- |

|

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - OLLAD ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
OCTOBER 2021
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |9/, Lef¢
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20203500 |Education/Training Service 3,000.00 12.00 722.00 2,278.00 76%
20206100 |Membership Dues 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207600 |Office Supplies 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207602 |Signs 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 100%
20207603 |[Keys 1,500.00 23.69 1,476.31 98%
20210300 |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 12,000.00 - 12,000.00 100%
20210400 |Agricultural/Horticultural Supply 13,000.00 450.00 1,162.50 11,837.50 91%
20211200 |Building Maint. Supplies 9,000.00 362.42 1,480.72 7,519.28 84%
20212200 |Chemicals 38,000.00 1,608.53 16,379.42 21,620.58 57%
20213100 |Electrical Maint. Service 6,000.00 - © 6,000.00 100%
20213200 |Electrical Maint. Supplies 2,000.00 31.23 31.23 1,968.77 98%
20214100 |[Land Improv. Maint. Service 48,000.00 8,196.00 8,196.00 39,804.00 83%
20214200 [Land Improv. Maint, Supplies 35,000.00 10,215.95 16,127.32 18,872.68 54%
20215100 |Mechanical System Maint. Ser 9,500.00 - 9,500.00 100%
20215200 [Mechanical System Maint. Sup 3,000.00 140.87 2;859.13 95%
20216200 [Painting Supplies 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 100%
20216700 |Plumbing Maint. Service 1,000.00 155.49 844.51 84%
20216800 |Plumbing Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 258.21 693.15 2,806.85 80%
20218100 [Hrrigation Service 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 100%
20218200 |Irrigation Supplies 16,000.00 232.75 4,851.53 11,148.47 70%
20218500 |(Permit Charges 3,500.00 546.00 1,604.00 1,896.00 54%
20219100 [Electricity 82,000.00 7,780.16 25,546.41 56,453.59 69%
20219200 |[Natural Gas / LPG/ Fuel Oil 28,000.00 197.50 1,073.67 26,926.33 96%
20219300 |Refuse Collection / Disposal Service 24,000.00 1,633.31 5,128.69 18,871.31 79%
20219500 |Sewage Disposal Service 13,500.00 2,039.89 3,862.48 9,637.52 71%
20219700 |Telephone System 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20219800 |Water 58,000.00 2,884.97 21,474.42 36,525.58 63%
20219900 |Telephone System Maintenance 2,000.00 1,332.00 668.00 33%
20220500 |Auto Maintenance Service 5,000.00 141.51 4,858.49 97%
20220600 |Auto Maintenance Supplies 5,500.00 541.25 1,480.99 4,019.01 73%
20221200 |Construction Equip. Maint. Sup. 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20222600 |Expendable Tools 3,500.00 388.05 388.05 3,111.95 89%
20223600 |Fuel & Lubricants 17,000.00 3,046.56 6,074.59 10,925.41 64%
20227500 |Rent/Lease Equipment 5,000.00 401.51 4,598.49 92%
20228100 |Shop Equip. Maint. Service 1,500.00 578.50 921.50 61%
20228200 |Shop Equip. Maint. Supplies 8,000.00 621.86 1,240.47 6,759.53 84%
20229100 |Other Equip. Maint. Service 2,000.00 471.91 1,528.09 76%
20229200 |Other Equip. Maint. Supplies 3,500.00 941.12 941.12 2,558.88 73%
20231400 |Clothing/Personal Supplies 3,500.00 117.88 880.58 2,619.42 75%
20232100 |Custodial Service 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20232200 |Custodial Supplies | 20,000.00 737.57 4,931.65 15,068.35 75%
20250500 [Accounting Services' 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
20252500 |Engineering Services 15,000.00 8,451.74 10,451.74 4,548.26 30%
20253100 |Legal Services 10,000.00 540.00 540.00 9,460.00 95%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 22




Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to
Number |Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Funds Available |24 Left
20257100 |Security Services 23,000.00 1,430.00 3,980.00 19,020.00 83%
20259100 |Other Professional Services 38,000.00 7,366.00 11,570.95 26,429.05 70%
20289800 |Other Operating Expenses Sup. 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 587,500.00 60,630.95 154,059.16 433,440.84 74%
3000 OTHER CHARGES
30321000 |Interest Expense 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30322000 |[Bond/Loan Redemption 0.00 - 0.00 0%
30345000 |Taxes/Licenses/Assess Trans 1,300.00 - 1,300.00 100%
SUB-TOTAL 1,300.00 - - 1,300.00 100%
4000  [FIXED ASSETS
42420200 |[Struc. & Improvements 227,438.00 - 227,438.00 0%
43430300 |Equipment 0.00 - 0.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 227,438.00 - - 227,438.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 816,238.00 60,630.95 154,059.16 662,178.84 81%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 23



KENNETH GROVE EXPENDITURES

FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2021

CLAIM # ACCOUNT # [VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906668648 20219800 | ORANGEVALE WATER COMPANY |WATER 53.72
1906661886 20223600 |FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES Fuel/Lubricants 62.16

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

December 9, 2021

Page 24



ORANGEVALE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT - KENENTH GROVE ASSESSMENT

BUDGET EXPENDITURE DETAIL

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022
OCTOBER 2021
Account Budgeted Current Expeditures to Funds
Number Expenditure Account 2021/2022 Expenditures Date Available |9, Left
2000 SERVICES & SUPPLIES
20200500  |Advertise/Legal Notices 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20207600  |Office Supplies 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20207602 Signs 48.00 - 48.00 100%
20210300  |Agricultural/Horticultural Service 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20219800  [Water 800.00 53.72 226.55 573.45 2%
20223600 Fuel & Lubricants 766.00 62.16 395.22 370.78 48%
20250500 Accounting Services 600.00 - 600.00 100%
20252500  |Engineering Services 1,000.00 1,000.00 © 0.00 0%
20253100  |Legal Services 100.00 - 100.00 100%
20256200 Transcribing Services 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
20259100 Other Professional Services 500.00 - 500.00 100%
20289900 Other Operating Exp - Services 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20291500 |COMPASS Costs 300.00 - 300.00 100%
20296200  |GS Parking Charges 0.00 - 0.00 | #DIV/0!
SUB-TOTAL 5,514.00 115.88 1,621.77 3,892.23 1%
4000 FIXED ASSETS
42420200 Struc. & Improvements 0.00 - 0.00 0%
SUB-TOTAL 0.00 - - 0.00 0%
GRAND TOTAL 5,514.00 115.88 1,621.77 3,892.23 1%
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 25



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

CLAIM# |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906642724 20285100 |BRADLEY TATUM Recreational Services 450.00
Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 26



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
FOR THE MONTH ENDING
OCTOBER 31, 2021

CLAIM# |ACCOUNT # VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1906662648, 20285100 BRADLEY TATUM Recreational Services 450.00
1906670835, 20206100 |ORANGEVALE CHAMBER OF CONMMEMBERSHIP DUES 230.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 27



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING - RECAP
FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2021
10:00 AM

MEETING LOCATION:
Orangevale Community Center — Swimming Pool
6826 Hazel Avenue Orangevale, CA 95662

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m.
Roll call: Director Stickney, Director Montes, Administrator Ross, Park Superintendent Oropeza,

Recreation Supervisor Bain.

2. PUBLIC DISCUSSION
Any person may address the committee; however, any matter that requires action will be referred to staff
and/or committee/Board of Directors for a report and action at a subsequent meeting.

3. MINUTES
Approval of minutes/recap of the Planning Committee Meeting from May 20, 2021: The minutes/recap
Jfrom the May 20, 2021, meeting was approved by Directors Stickney and Montes.
Administrator Ross provided an update on the Prop 68 Per Capita Grant and recommended a change to
the secondary project for the funding. The primary project continues to be a new driveway to connect the
upper community center parking lot to the new property parking lot. The Committee previously wished to
have the remainder of the funds go towards a playground expansion at the Community Center Park.
Admin Ross advised that there wouldn’t be enough funding for an adequate expansion, and that since the
playground project was separate from the driveway project, it would require a second application
process which is tedious. Instead, it was recommended that we add a pedestrian pathway to connect the
community center property to the new property, which is included in the masterplan. The Committee
agreed to that and advised that we add as much of the pathway as the funding will allow. The masterplan
shows a walking path that encircles most of the new property while also connecting the parking lot of the
new buildings up to the northwest lawn area of the existing park. The recommendation by the committee
is to begin by adding the stretch of pathway that connects the parking lot of the new property to the
northwest lawn area of the existing park. With the remaining grant funds, we would then add as much of
the walking path that encircles the new property as we can, being sure to follow the master plan design.
The pathway would be made from decomposed granite and be six feet wide. The Committee advised
against using expensive concrete curbing, but directed staff to research options for less expensive curbing
and borders for the pathway.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS
Discuss the Needs Assessment Report conducted by Aquatic Design Group (ADG) regarding the
swimming pool. Observe the primary areas of concern and plan a timeline for addressing the

improvements.
Admin Ross informed the Committee that he spoke with ADG last week and discussed a general timeline,
which he provzded v _ . - 7
DATE. . o [ TASK. i ool i 2t pxtisedsecn oo |-ResponsibleParty.
January ‘22 Determine which Code Issues and Mamtenance OVparks
Issues are to be addressed
February 22 Create the Scope of Work and Bid Packet Aquatic Design Group
March 22 Advertise and Solicit Bids ADG
April/May 22 | Award Contract OVparks
Aug/Sept 22 | Construction Begins ADG & Contractor
Spring ‘23 Renovated Pool opens in time for the 2023 swim | OVparks
season

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 28



The priority of this Planning Committee meeting is to discuss and prioritize the Code and Maintenance
items to be included in the scope of work and bid packet to be produced by ADG, and those items that
can be addressed internally by staff.

There was consensus to include the more extensive option for repairing the crack in the pool along with
plaster and tile finish (estimated by ADG to be $400K).

The topic of the circulation pump was discussed, specifically the options of either repairing or replacing
the existing pump. The pump was removed nearly a month ago and taken to ODELL’s for repair.
ODELL’’s informed us that the parts are on backorder. We then discussed the benefits of purchasing a
new pump with a Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) that would conserve up to 40% of energy costs and
pay for itself in about four years. The Committee asked staff to research the cost and report to the
BOD at the December 9 regular board meeting with a recommendation. The Committee was in favor
of purchasing a new pump now rather than pay to repair the old one, provided it made financial and
logistical sense. Staff will also look into a possible SMUD rebate.

The topic of the pool gutter grating was discussed. The staff advised that the grating is still in good
condition, and the minor repairs needed can be done by staff: fasten the few areas that are lifting;
resurface areas that are worn smooth by applying textured non-slip paint.

The topic of coating the water slide was discussed. The Committee suggested that the District wait
another year and complete that project during or following the main repair work. Supervisor Bain
will speak with the local expert on this line of work (Mike McDonald) to get estimates on cost and the
timeframe needed to do this job.

The Committee discussed the filter system. Supervisor Bain reported that the filter is in good shape and
does not need to be replaced at this time. He recommends that staff replace the sand in the filter this
offseason.

The topic of weekly pool deck maintenance checks was discussed. Staff conducts routine checks of the
pool chemistry and mechanical functions, but not regular checks of pool deck equipment and .
structures. Supervisor Bain and Superintendent Oropeza agreed to create a checklist for staff to use
when conducting weekly safety inspections of the pool deck.

The Committee recommends staff take care of maintenance items this offseason that are listed in ADG’s
Needs Assessment Report for under $1,000, and any other maintenance that staff can complete.

Supervisor Bain expressed concern for the poor condition of the pool restroom floors. The Committee
recommends staff research options for the floors, including removing the flooring and painting the
concrete. Staff is to research pricing and make a recommendation to the board about how and when
this improvement should be made.

The Committee requested staff bring a recommendation to the board on December 9 that includes: Code
and Maintenance items that will be included in ADG’s scope of work; and items that staff will handle
internally, along with cost estimates.

6. DIRECTOR'’S AND STAFF’S COMMENTS
7. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

8. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 11:00 a.m.

NOTICES:

1. As presiding officer, the Chair has the authority to preserve order at all meetings, to remove or cause the
removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, impertinent, or
slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally abusive while addressing
said meeting, and to enforce the rules of the meeting.

2. People with disabilities may request accommodations such as interpreters, alternative formats, or assistance
with physical accessibility. Requests for accommodations must be made with 72 hours prior notice. If you
require accommodations, please contact the Orangevale Recreation & Park District main office at (916) 988-4373.

Directors can be reached at: director(@ovparks.com

Manie Meraz Mike Stickney Erica Swenson Sharon Brunberg Lisa Montes

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 29



Tentative Timeline for Pool Renovation

January '22 Determme whlch Code Issues and ' OVparks o
Maintenance Issues are to be addressed

February 22 | Create the Scope of Work and Bid Packet | Aquatic Design Group

March 22 Advertise and solicit bids ADG

April/May ‘22 | Award Contract OVparks
Aug/Sept 22 | Construction Begins ADG & Contractor
Spring ‘23 Renovated Pool opens in time for the OVparks

2023 swim season

11-5-21

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 30



Pool Repair List 11/29/21

Repalrs to be done by Contractors beglnnlng Ju e 2022

OPTION ‘%, e “"}":: COST EST. ""MJNGTES 2 ,‘if;?fij\
Extensnve repalr mcludmg saw-cut $400 000 | By April 2023 | 1. Extensive crack repair
affected area, dowel into existing = $50K
slab, laying down a double mat of 2. Plaster and tile finish
steel, and shooting a new to entire pool
concrete floor. Include a plaster = $350K
and tile finish for the entire pool.
ADA compliant access (install $15,000 By April 2023
double handrails at sloped entry) |
Pool “no diving” markers $8,000 By April 2023
Pool edge tile replacement $4,000 By April 2023
Soft Costs $179,000 About 42% for:
Overhead
Const. Contingency
Time/Inflation
Archit/Engineer/Permits
$606,000
Repairs to be done lnternally before March 2022
‘OPTION % 'COST.EST. .. [ TIMELINE ¥ | NOTES_ =" #7753
Replace c:rculatlon pump and S March 2022 1. Seeking cost
motor with a Variable Frequency estimates from 3
Drive option to save on energy companies.
costs. 2. We have applied
! for SMUD rebate.
Replace any failing mastic on pool | $2,000 or less | March 2022
deck.
Replace main drain covers if $3,000 or less | March 2022
expired.
Install vertical float valve in surge $3,000 March 2022
pit.
Filter repair. Change the sand in S March 2022 Staff is researching
the filters. the feasibility of doing
this with staff or
contractor.
Install signage for Pool Chemical $200 March 2022
Safety
Install pool safety equipment $50 March 2022

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

December 9, 2021

Page 31



Install pool circulation gauges

$100

March2022 | B

Pool gutter grating repair.

$1,000 or less

March 2022/23

1. Secure loose

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

grating by March
2022..
2. Repaint, touch-up
grating by March
2023.

Water slide coating. Apply gel coat | $15,000 or less | March 2023

to the interior and polyurethane

finish to the exterior.

Remove existing restroom flooring | $ March 2023 Staff is researching

and replace with new.

flooring options and
pricing.

2{9

Repalr recommendatlon to be postponed beyond 2023

: A
FIONG *, 7270t S e

$50 000

L [TIMELINE Y -

T o

'NOTES &2 " iy

Replace Heater | TBD The heater is still in
good operating
condition. .

Remove current chlorine feed $10,000 TBD Not needed at this

system and replace with a chlorine time.

tablet erosion feed system. ,

Remove current acid feed system | $10,000 TBD Not needed at this

and replace with acid tablet
erosion feed system.

time.

Other items staff is researching:

1. SMUD solar program to potentially reduce costs of pool operations.

2. Create a “deck check” checklist for staff to use when conducting routine safety checks

of the pool deck.

- Board of Directors Meeting

December9, 2021

Page 32



STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 12-9-21
O‘T‘-\ | TO: Board of Directors
UVPARKS , . -
ORANGEVALE FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECREATION & SUBJECT: MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT — OCTOBER/NOVEMBER 2021

ADMINISTRATION

*  On October 13, Administrator Ross and Superintendent Oropeza conducted a walk-through with a
contractor to get an estimate on replacing two HVAC units on Building 1 and Building 2 on the

. new property.

*  On October 20, Admin Ross did a job-shadowing with Administrative Clerk Christina Kelley. The
day included: a facility tour that is provided to prospective renters; reviewing the rental forms
and application process; the class registration process; review of the new Civic Rec software from
the perspective of the customer and staff; making improvements to the website; and general
orientation of office supplies, schedules, forms, and reference binders. Christina demonstrates
strong customer service skills, is highly knowledgeable about our facilities and programs, and is a
helpful and friendly member of our staff. Admin Ross intends to spend one day shadowing each
of the full-time staff during 2021. The purpose is to get to know staff better, have a greater
appreciation and understanding for the jobs they do, and see if there are opportunities for
greater efficiencies.

*  On October 26 we held our quarterly Safety Meeting. The primary topic was safe driving. We
also discussed a recent dog bite incident to a staff member to help review the proper steps to be
foliowed.

e On October 27-28, Larry Bain was onsite to conduct the District’s annual audit. Admin Ross,
Superintendent Von Aesch, and Finance Clerk Sue Myren were on hand to be available as needed.
The audit was scheduled for three days but took only two. Superintendent Von Aesch and
Finance Clerk Myren were well prepared and organized, which proved to be very helpful.

¢ On October 29, Admin Ross had a conference call with Dennis Berkshire and Michelle Gable of
Aquatic Design Group (ADG). The discussion included a review of the recommended
improvements to the pool, ADG'’s services related to project management, and a timeline to help
us have the pool improvements finished in time for the opening of the 2023 swim season.

e On November 10, Supervisor Bain and Administrative Clerk Kelley honorably represented OVparks
in the Turkey Bowl event at Grocery Outlet. The friendly competition was aired live on
Orangevale Live and was featured on Good Morning Sacramento.

* On November 19, OVparks was inducted into the Orangevale Rotary Club as an Agency Member.
Admin Ross, Superintendent Oropeza, and Supervisor Bain will be representing OVparks in the
Rotary Club. The Rotary Club meets on most Friday mornings and participates in many valuable
community projects.

¢ On November 30, Admin Ross did a job-shadowing with Maintenance Worker Il Bruce Edwards.
Bruce scheduled and coordinated a productive workday in Shackleton Woods that included all full-
time members of the Park Maintenance team. The project involved tree pruning and clearing and
chipping the fallen/dead wood throughout the area to reduce fuel in the event of a fire, and to
better protect the park and neighboring houses. Bruce is skilled, versatile, and hard-working, and
this project made an impactful contribution to the park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 33



RECREATION

October - November Enroliment Attendance Gross Revenue
Active Adults
Bridge 27 S 54.00
Mid-Day Movie 7
Pinochle 16 ) 16.00
Active Adults Sub Total 43 7 S 70.00
Classes
Aikido - Teen/Adult 4 S 700.00
Ballet - Baby 3 S 198.00
Ballet - Pre 7 ) 462.00
Basketball - Top Notch Girls 3rd-5th 6 S 330.00
Basketball - Top Notch Girls 6th-8th’ 6 S 330.00
Basketball - Top Notch Training 3rd-5th 17 ) 1,700.00
Basketball - TopNotch Training 6th-8th 4 S 400.00
Basketball - TopNotch Thanksgiving Camp 17 S 1,468.00
Day Camp - Adventure Crew 27 S 3,591.00
Drivers Education 2 S 58.00
Karate - Shotokan Grange Hall 3 S 570.00
Karate - Shotokan Youth Center S 380.00
Kids Night Out 20 S 460.00
OVparks Volunteer Team 2
Pilates Reformer 3 S 240.00
Rescue Training - Child & Babysitting 1 S 60.00
Rescue Training - Pediatric CPR & First aid 1 S 80.00
Tennis - Adult 1 S 60.00
Tennis - Youth Beginning 10 S 890.00
Tennis - Youth Intermediate 11 S 801.00
Ukulele 20 S 20.00
Zumbini 5 $ 175.00
Classes Sub Total 170 2 S 12,973.00
Events
Holiday Craft Fair 34 $ 2,992.00
Events Sub Total 34 S 2,992.00
Preschool
Kinder Kidz 14 ) 4,293.00
Orange Blossoms 11 S 2,814.00
Preschool Sub Total 25 S 7,107.00
GRAND TOTAL 272 9 S 23,142.00

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 34



October Gross Revenue Recap - October OTC (over-the-counter) revenue for combined
recreation and facility rentals ended at $44,207 which is $11,707 above the projected
amount. October recreation revenue came in at $34,501 which is $4,501 above the projected
amount. The October facility revenue amount is $9,705 which is $7,205 above the projected
amount. Please note the revenue referenced here includes prepayments for future programs
while the revenue figures listed in the chart above represent revenue attributed to programs
occurring in October.

The above chart and below graph do not fully reflect November’s numbers because the
County has not yet closed November’s budget.

$100,000
$90,000
$80,000
$70,000
$60,000
$50,000
$40,000
$30,000
$20,000
$10,000

$-

2021-21 ORPD Recreation & Facility Revenue
Net vs projected - Monthly View

JULY

AUG

SEPT

FEB

MAR

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

mm Net Revenue

$65,478

$25,087

$70,637

$44,207

$37,361

$-

$-

$-

$-

$-

==0==Projected Revenue

$59,000

$42,000

$46,000

$32,500

$14,500

$6,500

$35,000

$31,000

$37,000

$51,000

$77,000

$88,500

NOTE: In October-November we have been reimbursed an additional $8,715 by San Juan
Unified School District for the summer voucher program. We have now been fully
reimbursed for the total of $32,185 from this voucher program.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

- Board of Directors Meeting

December 9, 2021

Page 35



PARKS

Park Infrastructure
All Parks
Staff continues to do monthly playground inspections and makes repairs on site as needed.
* Staff continues to take care of the pool maintenance.
» Staff repaired the little library at Pecan Park. The door was replaced.
e Staff removed graffiti from Orangevale Community Park, Horse Arena, Disk Golf, Pecan and
Sundance Park.
¢ During the heavy rain we had water intrusion into the Youth Center. Staff installed new gutters and
drain behind the building.
¢ Staff worked with PGE in in their scheduled gas leak inspection at Kidz Korner Building.
e Staff repaired the Oak and Filbert restroom sink three times due to vandalism.
*  Staff is working in the replacement of a toilet at Horse Arena restrooms.
* Staff replaced a door lock at the Community Pool girls rest room.
e Staff repaired several cracks from the pool deck.

Mechanics
» Staff continues to do basic maintenance to small engine equipment.
e Staff cleaned the shop area.
e A full tune up was performed on the Kubota tractor by staff.

Park Irrigation
e Allirrigation is off.
» Staff replaced two valves at Pecan Park.
* Anirrigation main line was fixed by staff at Oak and Filbert Park and a potable main line was fixed

at Horse Arena.

Park Grounds

* Staff continues ongoing maintenance at all parks (restrooms, trash, mowing, edging, & blowing).

¢ Staff spot sprayed for weeds at various parks of the District.

* Staff repaired 32ft of fence at Orangevale Community Park.

¢ Staff cleaned several homeless camp sites at Sundance and Pecan Park.

» Staff has started leaf mulching in all parks of the District.

* Staff pruned several trees at Orangevale Community Center, the new property, Youth Center and
Pecan Park.

e Staff worked with SMUD in the removal of a liquid amber tree at Pecan Park. The tree was removed
doe to a potential hazard.

e Staff cleaned the planter areas at Kenneth Grove and the new property.

Other Reports

* Staff worked with recreation in the set up and clean up for Family Fright Night.

¢ Staff worked with the Sacramento Regional Conservation Core in the removal of 8 trees at
Orangevale Community Center and fire mitigation by removing ladder fuel and cutting and
chipping dead wood at Orangevale Community Park nature area.

e Staff is working with the Sacramento Tree Foundation in the replacement of the trees that
were removed at Orangevale Community Center.

e Staff worked with Goldenaire Heat and Air in the repair of an AC unit at Orangevale
Community Center. The cooling fan motor and a circuit board were replaced.

» Staff is working on getting quotes for the replacement of the pool pump and motor as well
as the installation of new variable frequency drive (VFD} to help reduce energy consumption
and costs. Staff as submitted an application with SMUD in hopes of receiving a rebate for a
new pump unit and VFD.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 36



* Orangevale Community Park, Pasteur, Coleman, and Palisades were aeriated by staff.

* Staff worked with Easy Stumps in the decoration of the Christmas Tree. Easy Stumps
sponsored the boom truck for the tree decoration.

* Staff did a full day of fire mitigation at Shackleton Woods. Some downed trees and numerous
limbs and branches were cut and chipped.

Fulton-El Camino Park District Police Department
Monthly activity report for: Orangevale Recreation and Park District
Reporting Period: 2021-010-01 to 2021-11-30

Almond Park

Notice To Appear Issued

1) Date/Time: 2021-10-08 10:22

Violation 1: 9. 36. 061(a)(4) SCO Ammal Leash, Severity: Inf

2) DatelTlmc 2021- 11-2910:41
Violation 1: 9.36. 061(a)(4) SCO Ammal Leash, Severity: Inf

Warnmgs :
1) Date/Time: 2021 10-14 10: 15

9.36.061(a)(4) SCO Animal Leash
2) Date/Time: 2021-10-14 10:20
9.36.061(a)(4) SCO Animal Leash
Parking Citations =~ - .
1) Date/Time: 2021- 11-29 10: 55
Violation 1: 4000(a) CVC No current registratiori

Norma Hamlin Park
No issues to report.

Off Property

No issues to report.

OV Community Center

Notice To Appear Issued

1) Date/Time: 2021-10-06 09:53

V1olat10n 12500(a) CVC Unlicensed Driver, Severity: Mis
% 4000(a)(1) CVC No EXpll‘ed Reglstratlon Severity: Inf
. 16028(a) CVC No Insurance, Severity: Inf

Warmngs i

1) Date/Time: 2021~ 10-08 09:16
9.36. 061(a)(4) SCO Animal Leash

2) Date/Time: 2021-11-15 15:29
9.36.061(a)(4) SCO Animal Leash

3) Date/Time; 2021-11-22 14:00
9.36.065(g) SCO Wash or Repair Vehicle

4) Date/Time: 2021-11-22 14:10
9.36.061(a) SCO Animal Leash

5) Date/Time: 2021-11-22 14:15
9.36.061(a) SCO Animal Leash

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 37



Parking Citations

1) Date/Time: 2021-11-22 14:00
Violation: 5200(a) CVC Display of two llcense plates requlred
Violation: 10.16. 050(b) SCO Parking in more than one space

OV Community Park
Notice To Appear Issued
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-14 09:55
Violation: 12500§a) CVC Unlicensed Dnver, Severity: Mis
' - 6028(a) CVC NoInsurance, Severity: Inf
Calls For Service
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-31 18:47

Descnptlon missing person was last seen at the park. ofc checked the park and

: " subject was gone on arrival

2) Date/Time: 2021-11-21 14:55 .

Descnptlon child ran away from home and parents were looking for her at the park. Ofc found her

: - with bf. both were run away's. mother picked child up. ofc took male to receiving home.

Warnmgs
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-14 09:40
Violation: 9.36.061(a)(4) SCO Animal Leash
Parking Citations
1) Date/Time: 2021-11-15 15:52 o
Violation: 4000(a) CV.C No current régistration
2) Date/Time: 2021-11-15 15:59
Violation: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required

OV Community Park (Disc Golf)
Notice To Appear Issued
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-08 22:09
Violation: 9.36.067 SCO Park Hours, Severity: Inf
Arrest Warrants
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-08 22:09

Description: Parolee in violation of parole with felony no-bail warrant for his arrest.
Parking Citations
1) Date/Time: 2021-11-15 15:38

Violation: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

2) Date/Time: 2021-11-15 15:42

Violation: 5200(a) CVC Display of two hcense plates required
3) Date/Time: 2021-10- 30 16:55

Violation: 4000(&) CVC No current reglstratlon
4) Date/Time: 2021-10-30 17:05

Violation: 4000(a) CVC No current registration
5) Date/Time: 2021- 11-22 14:35

Violation: 5200(a) cvC D1Splay of two license plates required
6) Date/Time: 2021-11-22 14:33

Violation: 5200(a) CVC Display of two license plates required
7) Date/Time: 2021-11-27 15:00

Violation: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

Palisades Park
Calls For Service
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-17 11:45
Descnptlon Vehicle parked in red zone in front of park with no plates. Upon arrival owner was
‘present, stated boyfriend stole vehicle and it was recovered. FPD left it at this location.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 38



In procéss of moving vehicle, area checks clear, licensed driver on scene.

Pecan Park

Parking Citations

1) Date/Time: 2021-11-27 16:10 -
Violation: 4000(a) CVC No current registration

Sundance Nature Area
Arrest Warrants
1) Date/Time: 2021-10-19 14:58 Severity: Mis

Youth Center Park
No issues to report.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 39



Family Fright Night

mml“"‘“ll'

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 40



Holiday Craft Fair

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 41



Extracting a Snapped Tree Limb in Shackleton Woods

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 42



Turkey Bowl 2021

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - -Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 43



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 12-9-21
TO: Board of Directors _
FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

ORANGEVALE

gf%é%%%c% SUBJECT: Discussion Item: The Cyclocross event run by Clipped In Races at

Orangevale Community Park on Sunday, October 24.

BACKGROUND

Clipped In Races has rented Orangevale Community Park several times in recent years to hold
their Cyclocross races. On August 19, the Board of Directors approved of the rental agreement
with Jennifer and Clint Claassen of Clipped In Races to hold another Cyclocross event at
Orangevale Community Park on Sunday, October 24. The event date happened to coincide with
the large storm that brought over six inches of rain to Orangevale. Anticipating rain because of
the forecast, Clint Claassen met with Superintendent Oropeza on Friday, October 22 at the park.
They reviewed the course outline and Mr. Claassen made some alterations to the course to avoid
any programmable areas. Cyclocross racing can be held in most weather conditions, so it was
approved to be held, though not knowing the full level of the storm.

The race attracted about 270 racers which caused significant damage to the dedicated course
areas of the park. Pre-existing dirt paths became wider, grassy areas now had 12-foot wide mud
paths, and some new mud trails were created.

Realizing the condition of the park following the race, Clint Claassen contacted Administrator
Ross on Monday, October 25. They met at the park that afternoon along with a landscape
contractor that Mr. Claassen invited to attend. The three walked the course to inspect the
damage. Mr. Claassen took responsibility and offered to bring in volunteers and hired
landscapers to make repairs which included: tamping down the deep ruts; de-thatching and re-
seeding; trenching to reduce puddles; spreading hay to cover new trails.

RESULTS TO DATE

Clipped In Races, with the help of their volunteers and hired landscapers, followed through on
their plans for repair of the park. The grass areas have been growing back nicely. They also spread
grass seed along the edges of the pre-existing dirt trails so they are becoming more narrow as they
once were. The new dirt trails created by the race were covered with hay. The hay is reducing the
sun’s help to grow new grass, but OVparks staff said that the weeds will come back this
winter/spring to fill in those areas. OVparks staff did not expend any time in making repairs to the
park. See the included photos that show the progress.

FUTURE PLANS

Prior to this year, the dates for this event did not land on days with wet conditions at Orangevale
Community Park. We now need to consider changes in future agreements to address items such
as inclement weather, number of racers, and expectations for park repair. Staff will make draft
changes to present to the Board at a future meeting. Cyclocross races are exciting and popular,
and it is prestigious to have a park with the size and features to attract such an event. We now
need to sure up our agreement conditions to better protect the park.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 44



22 JOQUUBAON

aoey 8y} Joyy
Yuop suQ

L] JBQUIBAON

uonjeipaway Jayy
SHOOA\ OM]

6¢ 12q0j00
uonelpaway
layy

pZ 18G0100

aoey ay)
Jayy Bujwiopy

Orangevale Recreation & Park District

Page 45

December 9, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 12-9-21
TO: Board of Directors

ék

OVrarks
TN &
PARK DISTRICT  SUBJECT: APPROVE THE DISTRICT TO APPLY FOR PROP 68 PER CAPITA

GRANT FUNDING FOR PROJECTS IDENTIFIED BY THE PLANNING
COMMITTEE.

FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the District to apply for Prop 68 Per Capita Grant funding for these projects identified
by the Planning Committee: 1) Construct a driveway that will connect the existing upper parking
lot of the Community Center to the existing parking lot of the new property, per park
masterplan; 2) Construct decomposed granite (DG) pathway to connect the existing Community
Center Park with the new property and as much additional pathway that the funding will cover,

per park masterplan.

BACKGROUND

The Prop 68 Per Capita Grant application is due for submittal by December 31. In May,
Planning Committee had agreed on the driveway construction as the primary project. The
second priority at the time was a playground extension at Community Center Park. In
September we received drawings and a quote for the driveway project (5172,246). With costs
of construction increasing, staff and the Committee felt we could no longer afford the
playground extension as the second project. The DG pathway project gives us more flexibility
to fit within the grant amount, and it helps to make this one project for the purposes of the
grant application since the objective is to better connect the two properties. The cost estimate
for the DG pathway is $10 per square foot. This should allow us to install at least 500 linear
feet of DG pathway ($30,000). Various soft costs for the full project may get us close to our full
amount of approximately $248,000.

RECOMMENDED MOTION

| move the Board approves the District to apply for Prop 68 Per Capita Grant funding for these
projects identified by the Planning Committee: 1) Construct a driveway that will connect the
existing upper parking lot of the Community Center to the existing parking lot of the new
property, per park masterplan; 2) Construct decomposed granite (DG) pathway to connect the
existing Community Center Park with the new property and as much additional pathway that
the funding will cover, per park masterplan.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 46



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 12-9-20
TO: Board of Directors

OVearks
ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & SUBJECT: APPROVE THE TEMPORARY/SEASONAL PART TIME SALARY

SCALE FOR SCERS NON-ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the proposed temporary/seasonal part time salary scale for SCERS non-eligible
employee classification for calendar year 2022.

BACKGROUND

The State of California is increasing the minimum hourly wage from $14.00 to $15.00 on
January 1, 2022. The current 2021 salary scale and the proposed 2022 scale have been
provided. As the minimum wage has increased over the past six years, the hourly wage
difference between part time and full time workers has decreased, causing compaction. In an
effort to slow down the compaction, we reduced the number of steps for these part time
positions in 2021. The proposed 2022 salary scale maintains the same reduced number of
steps. January 1, 2022 marks the final planned minimum wage increase by the State. The
expectation is for the minimum wage to remain at $15 for multiple years. We can consider
adding additional steps to the salary scale in future years.

MOTION TO CONSIDER
| move we approve the proposed temporary/seasonal part time salary scale for SCERS non-
eligible employee classification for calendar year 2022.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 47



*7207 1edA sepudjed
Ul 93eJ awes jey) uiea 0} anuiuod pjnom Aay) ‘ajeas siyz uo das doy ayy anoqge a3es Alnoy ue Sujules AjJuaLINd s| Jels Aue i 210N

~11100yds 3.4

. STLTS -pm__m_uwn_m umx \ | Hm__m_uwam :o_umwbwm

1] 4340\ BIUBURUIE A [RUOSEIS
/ 100YdS did-1sijedads 23y / Yyoeo) wea) wims

szots

SL'9TS / 498eue |00d / |11 }43[D ddueUI4 / ISI|e1dadS UoledIddY
_ ,., = ¥ s WTET G ey g i Jy T 3 -

Il J3}40M SduRUBUIRIAl |leuOSEDS / || 1SOH Aljidey
/ YoeO0) Wea] wims juelsissy / Jaeuep |00 1uelsissy
\ ] v_._m_u wu:m:_u_ /1l ucmum_mvd mu_,to \ Japes] a9y ..o.:wm
o uonisod .

mh.m._”.m

os'sts

1 J9}4O/\ DdUBUDIUIRIA [RUOSEDS
/ 13S0H Ayijioed / || JUBISISSY WEa] WIMS / 1010NJISU| WIMS
\Em:mwm_._ .-m \ [ 43D mu:m:_u_ \ I Empm_mmq. wu_to \ [ Lw_umw._ uwx

(L4vyQ) ojeds Asejes 14 Jeuoseag/Atesodwa) zzoz
uoneayisse|) aaAojdw3 3|qi81)3-UoN SHIDS
adY 3jeaasuesp

Page 48

December 9, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



"TC0C 1edA sepuajed
Ul 9181 dwes jeyy usea 0} anunuod pinom Asy ‘ajeds siyy uo dais doy ay3 anoqe ajes Anoy ue Sujules AjJuaLInd si Heis Aue j| :aj0N

_ oowﬁm omhﬁm Il jooyds w‘_n_-um__m_uwam umm \ = um__m_umnm uoneaday

1} 4940\ ddUBUIUIR|A [BUOSEDS
/ 100Y2S a.4d-1s1jetnads 23y / yoeo) wieaj Wwims
\._mwmcm_z _oon_ \ I 33D mucm:_u_ \um__m_uwam :o_umm‘_umx

- ..oo.mﬁm.

0S'ST$

Il 9340 doURUIUIRA |RUOSESS / || 1SOH Aujide4
/ YoeoD wea| wims jueisissy / 1a8euep |00d JUeISISSY
\ __ vtw_u wu:m:_u_ /1 EEm_mm< ]| ,to \Lmvmm._ umm ho_:wm

00°STS

| 110\ DOUBUBIUIRIA |eUOSEDS
/ 1150H Auj1oe4 / || JUBISISSY WE3] WIMS / JOIONIISU| WIMS
09’ #._”m

\ Em:wm"__._ S /1 V_L_w_u mu:mc_u_ / I H:Em_m@q wu_to \ I Lovmm._ uwm

00°¥TS

_ 9jeas Asejes | 4 Jeuoseas/Aieiodwa]) TZOZ
uoneayisse|) aaAojdwz 3|qi83-uoN SHIIS
ady @jeassuelQ

Page 49

December 9, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



OVPARKS
ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

S —

R

RESOLUTION NO. 21-12-679

RESOLUTION OF THE ORANGEVALE
RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
AMENDING THE DISTRICT SALARY SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT
(the “District”) a political subdivision of the State of California, and a recreation
and park district formed pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 5780, et seq.,
is authorized to appoint the necessary employees, define quahﬁcatlons and
duties, and provide a schedule of compensation for performance of those duties
pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 5786.1.

WHEREAS, all employees of the District are employed on an at-will

basis, meaning that either party may terminate the employment relationship at
any time, with or without cause, and it is not the intention of the District to alter

that relationship by virtue of this Re_solutlon,

‘ - WHEREAS, on August 20, 2015 the District adopted the Salary
Resolution of Orangevale Recreation & Park District (the “Salary Resolution”)
which established a basic compensation plan for all classifications of employees
and adopted a salary schedule and compensation plan; and '

- NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED AS
FOLLOWS:

‘Section 1. ‘The District hereby amends the salary and compensation
plan attached as Exhibit A to the Salary Resolution by mcreasmg the salary

ranges stated therein as follows:
e A 0.9 percent cost of 11vmg adjustment for all full-time employees
effective December 1, 2021.

The salary schedule and compensation plan attached hereto as Exhibit A
is hereby adopted and replaces the Exhibit A salary schedule last adopted on
July 8, 2021.

Section 2. Al other provisions of the Salary Resolution are still in
full force and effect.

Section 3. Unless otherwise indicated, all provisions of this Resolution
shall become effective as of the date it is adopted.

Passed and adopted this 9th day of December 2021, on motion by Director
, seconded by Director and by the following

vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 50



ORANGEVALE RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

OVPARKS APPROVED:
ORANGEVALE

RECREATION &
PARK DISTRICT

Chair, Board of Directors

| ATTEST: -
: Clerk of the Board

bt e i e

6826 Hazel Avenue
Orangevale, CA 95662
916-988-4373
OVparks.com

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 51



768705 |1Evsy

e

[rerop

vp8'6€  [LY6'LE |on19g.]

8¢Ty  [9€0%

[

199 ozes |91t |Tio€

1H9[D AISS URDPY SI[D/03Y ISOH/ASN) 3pId T Dipm 1B

Focapne

[EizssJoosss

~|Ls8Ts

099°St - |98¥ Er

STvIR

H , ]

958y [ST9

sov'y

S08‘c

50779 -

s

60705

W

I 1SOH/ISN)) Pling “[[ US| AISS UTWIPY ‘[ DM JUrejy| -

he's  |880°S

981y

1660 - |89CEL.

LLT09. - [LOVILS™ |EL9'WS . |0LQ°TS

m b§> e : ‘pr00) zoucu._uom

&

1159|9019

€20°¢ ¥8Ly  foss'y  lecey

Todng So0IAIGS UIPY 7 J0SIAINS 053] UUWaI0T LA WUTEIN

LLLOS . 0£6°9L

7N

8LL°69 |ssy'99 |ieze9. [LLTi09 . [oovLs . feLoYs

1€L9 f1ve

“Joor9

SI8'S  [8es's  |vLz's  |€co's . [vBL  |9sSy

11 Josiazadng uoneasday

l6zr'os  [c1€

L |SOTTL  |6TLLY . |p6vv9. [ETv19 - [86p'8S”

.

00L 6589

1€€5°9

ey |sze's  |ev9's sLe’s  |ell's  [sL8y

£98°001 - 09096

T

. [OETL8

18628, |6T0%6L" [99z°sL .

uumgaz ooy ‘B ﬁvnno&um\uuii q

f

Sor'8. - |S00°8

V2oL :

Sl1ozL

[egoT1L - |89T'89
S169 9869 |TLz9.

{689°¢

-dng .oo:m#._.m ‘J&_‘m ‘9o “1dng yreg

PIT6TI |190°ECT

- Jroz'Lin

-lozo'Tir: fsog90l [zwcior.

518

89.°01 - [SSZ°OT

|oL'e

~feoc’s

6588 |LEY'S 887°L

Jojenstunpy 1SI |

6 8

L

9 S v | € T 1 1

NOILLISOd

LVD

%S %S
SIX 0T SIX S

e
SIX 01

VIO0D %6°+ (%€ B %S°I) Ipy awos davps V10D %'+ 1207 4L

ALIAFDNOT

V 1igiHX3

TILLL dOfr

a3uey Areres 7707/120¢
STAXOTJNA TLL T1I0A AONVI XAV'IVS
LOTILSIA AVd ANV NOLLVIID T A TVATONVIO

Page 52

December 9, 2021

Board of Directors Meeting

Orangevale Recreation & Park District



STAFF REPORT

z DATE: 12-9-21
TO: Board of Directors

OVrarks

ORANGEVALE FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator
%fﬁ}}%%%“c‘% SUBJECT: Informational Item: Intention to allocate Park Development Fees to
the General Fund to apply to unanticipated capital projects in the FY

2021/22 budget.

BACKGROUND

There are two capital projects occurring in this 2021/22 Fiscal Year that were unanticipated:

1. The overflow parking lot and boulder project at the Shady Oaks Disc Golf course; 2. The
outdoor fitness equipment area near the playground at Orangevale Community Park. Neither of
these projects were specifically budgeted for but became attractive to the District because of
overall value and timing. Per the County, both projects qualify for funding with Park
Development Fees, and if allocated will help our General Fund budget.

Overflow Parking Lot: Sierra National Construction (SNC) was allowed to use Community Center
Park as a staging area during the many months they worked as contractors on the Hazel Ave.
sidewalk project for the County. For that permission, SNC offered to complete a project for
OVparks at cost. The project with the best value was to create an aggregate based parking lot
and boulder barrier at the disc golf course. This project was agreed upon in August and
completed in September.

Outdoor Fitness Area: The District received grants from CPRS ($4,175) and Orangevale Rotary
($5,400) to go towards five pieces of Greenfields outdoor fitness equipment. The grant funding
was confirmed in September. The project is to be completed by April 30, 2022.

FUNDING

Overflow Parking Lot:
Total Cost of Project: $18,022
CAPRI Insurance: -53,000  paid claim for accident that damaged property
Balance $15,022 requested from Park Development Fees

Outdoor Fitness Area:
Total Cost of Project: $27,635 ($17,635 for equipment, $10,000 for site prep)

CPRS Grant: -$4,175
Rotary Grant: -$5,400
Balance: $18,060 requested from Park Development Fees

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 53



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 12-9-20
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator

OVrarks
ORANGEVALE
RO X SUBJECT: APPROVE THE REVISED POLICY TITLED “SMOKING
RESTRICTIONS IN PARKS & BUILDINGS” TO BE INCLUDED IN THE
OPERATIONAL POLICIES & PROCEDURES MANUAL AS POLICY

#23.1.9.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the revised policy titled “Smoking Restrictions in Parks & Building” to be included in the
District’s Operational Policies & Procedures Manual as policy #23.1.9.

BACKGROUND

In a quarterly issue of the Save the American River Association (SARA) newsletter earlier this
year, there was an article about fire danger and increased instances of fires along the American
River. The article included the Sacramento County policy on fire and barbeque restrictions in
the parks. This prompted us to review our policies on fire restrictions and smoking restrictions
in our parks, primarily out of concern for fire danger. We already had a policy on smoking in
parks and buildings, but we looked more closely at State and County laws to update our policy.
This issue was brought to our Personnel/Policy Committee on October 1, 2021, and to the
Board of Directors on October 14, 2021. Staff was directed to finalize the wording of the policy
and assign a policy number so it would fit logically within the manual. Those steps have been
taken and the policy is now ready for final approval.

MOTION TO CONSIDER
| move we approve the revised policy titled “Smoking Restrictions in Parks & Building” to be
included in the District’s Operational Policies & Procedures Manual as policy #23.1.9.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9,2021 Page 54



Smoking Restrictions in Parks & Buildings Policy
12/9/21

23.1.9 Smoking Restrictions in Parks & Buildings

Per California State law, smoking any substance is prohibited in all buildings and at least twenty
(20) feet from any building entrance, exit, vent or opening or within twenty-five (25) feet of any
park playground.

Per Orangevale Recreation & Park District, the above is also to include vaping, e-cigarettes, and
comparable products that produce smoke or vapors. In addition to the above paragraph, smoking
any substance is also prohibited in the following areas:

Inside or within twenty-five (25) feet of restroom buildings or portable restrooms.
Inside the fenced pool area of the Orangevale Community Pool.

On any nature trail or nature area.

Within twenty-five (25) feet of any outdoor park area that is occupied by non-smoking
park visitors.

In or within twenty-five (25) feet of any outdoor recreation facility designed for exercise
and fitness:

- basketball court

- tennis court

- pickleball court

- fitness equipment

- disc golf course

- baseball/softball field

- volleyball court

- soccer field

- horse arena

- dog park

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021

Page 55



STAFF REPORT

DATE: 12-9-20
TO: Board of Directors

%\‘

OVPARKS _ R
mﬁ FROM: Barry Ross, District Administrator
X SUBJECT: APPROVE THE NEW POLICY TITLED “FIRE RESTRICTIONS IN
PARKS” TO BE INCLUDED IN THE OPERATIONAL POLICIES &

PROCEDURES MANUAL AS POLICY #23.1.12.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve the new policy titled “Fire Restrictions in Parks” to be included in the District’s
Operational Policies & Procedures Manual as policy #23.1.12.

BACKGROUND

In a quarterly issue of the Save the American River Association (SARA) newsletter earlier this
year, there was an article about fire danger and increased instances of fires along the American
River. The article included the Sacramento County policy on fire and barbeque restrictions in
the parks. This prompted us to review our policies on fire restrictions and smoking restrictions
in our parks, primarily out of concern for fire danger. We do not currently have a policy
specific to fires in our parks. This policy item was brought to our Personnel/Policy Committee
on October 1, 2021, and to the Board of Directors on October 14, 2021. Staff was directed to
finalize the wording of the policy and assign a policy number so it would fit logically within the
manual. Those steps have been taken and the policy is now ready for final approval.

MOTION TO CONSIDER
| move we approve the revised policy titled “Fire Restrictions in Parks” to be included in the
District’s Operational Policies & Procedures Manual as policy #23.1.12.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 56



Fire Restrictions in Parks Policy
12/9/21

23.1.12 Fire Restrictions in Parks
A. Fires are allowed in parks ONLY in these cases, and only during hours when the parks
are open:

1. While barbecuing in a fixed/permanent barbecue grill located in a designated park
picnic area when it is used for the purpose of heating and cooking food. Other
cooking devices may only be used upon an authorized permit issued by the District.

2. When lighting a legal smoking product within allowed smoking areas of parks. (See
the policy 23.1.9.)

3. For other purposes when provided an authorized permit issued by the District.

B. Fires are not allowed in parks for any other reason. Common violations to this policy
include but are not limited to:
1. Fires used for warmth, often set in a can, pit, trench or receptacle.
2. Unauthorized use of barbecue grills (gas or charcoal), small gas cookers, and small
gas heaters.
3. Fires used for light, which would take place outside of open park hours. The parks
are open from sunrise to sunset.
4. The lighting of any fireworks products.

C.  Any person violating this subdivision is guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction,
shall be punished as provided in SCC Section 9.36.035.

D. The presence of any barbeque or other incendiary device in any place within any park
facility, except in designated picnic areas or when allowed by an authorized permit
issued by the District, shall be unlawful and constitutes a public nuisance subject to
summary abatement as an imminent threat to public health and safety. Any such
barbeque or incendiary device shall be seized and immediately removed from the
park facility by the District or law enforcement and, thereafter, stored in a secure
facility for up to 30 days, subject to retrieval by the owner of such property under such
administrative procedures as may be adopted by the District.

Orangevale Recreation & Park District - Board of Directors Meeting December 9, 2021 Page 57



Orangevale Recreation & Park District

DATE:
TO:

r

OVprarks

ORANCEWEE OV
PARK DISTRICT SUBJECT:

STAFF REPORT

12-9-21

Board of Directors

Barry Ross, District Administrator

DISCUSS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022

DISCUSSION ITEM

The Board is to discuss the committees they wish and intend to be on for calendar year 2022,
with the goal to finalize committee assignments at the January 13 Board of Directors meeting.

BACKGROUND

For calendar year 2021, the committee assignments are as follows:

Admm/Fmance (Budget) Sharon Brunberg Enca Swenson
Maintenance/Operations Mike Stickney Erica Swenson
Recreation Lisa Montes Manie Meraz
Personnel/Policy Lisa Montes Manie Meraz
Planning Mike Stickney Lisa Montes
Government Manie Meraz Sharon Brunberg
Trails Sharon Brunberg Erica Swenson

- Board of Directors Meeting

December 9, 2021

Page 58



